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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please stand for the pledge.

                            (Pledge of Allegiance)

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Ken, role, please.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:     Ms. Taylor is not present.  Ms.

          4    Todd?

                      MS. TODD:    Here.

          5           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Foley?

                      MR. FOLEY:     Present.

          6           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kline?

                      MR. KLINE:       Here.

          7           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bernard?

                      MR. BERNARD:      Here.

          8           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bianchi?

                      MR. BIANCHI:

          9           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Chairman Kessler?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Here.

         10           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Klarl?

                      MR. KLARL:      Here.

         11           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kehoe?

                      MR. KEHOE:      Here.

         12           MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Vergano?

                      MR. VERGANO:      Here.

         13           MR. VERSCHOOR:     For the CAC, John Milmore, and

               myself.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We have no changes to

               the agenda this evening.  If there is anybody here under old

         15    business for the application of Jessie Stackhouse, the

               applicant has asked us to remove that from the agenda.  Can I

         16    please have a motion to approve the minutes from our meeting

               of July 11th?

         17           MR. BERNARD:   So moved.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         18           MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         19           MR. FOLEY:   On the question, I have a few corrections

               I'll submit to staff.

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Mr. Foley.  On the

               question.  All in favor?

         21           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our first item this

         22    evening:  APPLICATION OF JOSEPH M. AND JANICE BARSUCH AND

               DANIEL N. JONES AND MAGDA MARIA DEPREEZ FOR FINAL PLAT

         23    APPROVAL OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

               BETWEEN 2 EXISTING LOTS CONSISTING OF 2 ACRES WITH NO NEW

         24    BUILDING LOTS CREATED FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 38 AND 48

               WOODDALE AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "FINAL PLAT

         25    MINOR SUBDIVISION SHOWING PROPOSED LOT LINE REVISION PREPARED
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          2    BY JOSEPH M. AND JANICE BARSUCH AND DANIEL N. JONES AND MAGDA

               MARIA DEPREEZ" PREPARED BY ROBERT BAXTER, P.L.S., LATEST

          3    REVISION DATED JUNE 7, 2006.  Mr. Foley?

                      MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we

          4    approve resolution 34-06 with the 3 conditions attached.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

          5           MR. KLINE:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

          6           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Moving onto public

          7    hearings.  Our first public hearing is an adjourned public

               hearing.  APPLICATION OF 37 CROTON DAM ROAD CORPORATION FOR

          8    PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED

               MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 13.68 ACRES INCLUDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF

          9    A 500-FOOT LONG, 70-FOOT WIDE AND 11-FOOT HIGH BERM TO CONTROL

               STORM WATER FLOWS WITHIN THE WETLANDS FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT

         10    THE END OF WALTER HENNING DRIVE AND BONNIE HOLLOW LANE AS

               SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "4 PARCEL

         11    SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR 37 CROTON DAM ROAD CORP." LATEST REVISION

               DATED JANUARY 27, 2006 OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE A DRAWING

         12    ENTITLED "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE 2-LOT SUBDIVISION PLAN" DATED

               AUGUST 26, 2005 BOTH PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E.

         13           MR. CRONIN:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members of

               the board.  To my understanding, at the last meeting in which

         14    this project appeared we were waiting for about the

               biodiversity study and I don't think that's been provided to

         15    either the town or to us yet.  Unless the board wants to enter

               any comments or move forward, I think we need to take a look

         16    at that study.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Correct.  I guess Steve Coleman is

         17    preparing the biodiversity report on behalf of the town and we

               have not yet received that.  But this is a public hearing.  We

         18    will be adjourning this public hearing until we receive that

               report.  But in the interim, is there anybody that wishes to

         19    comment on this application at this time?  If not, Mr.

               Bernard?

         20           MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we adjourn

               this application to our October 3rd meeting.

         21           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         22           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?   Our next public hearing

               is also an adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION OF LUIS &

         24    CARLA FERREIRA FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

               SUBDIVISION OF A 2.7 ACRE PARCEL LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF

         25    RED MILL ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET WEST OF MACARTHUR
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          2    BOULEVARD AS SHOWN ON 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

               "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION FOR LUIS AND CARLA FERREIRA" PREPARED

          3    BY JOSEPH F. SULLIVAN, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 15,

               2006.

          4           MR. RUEY:   Good evening.  From the last meeting, I

               guess there was 2 major concerns.  One was a question whether

          5    we could possibly put septic in the back and we have proposed

               and alternative to put the septic in the back and move the

          6    house up front.  Another issue was about the trees that were

               being cut down.  The trees on the side of the MacArthur

          7    neighbor will all remain and there will be 2 or 3 major trees.

               We had the environmental specialist there.  We had 2 or 3

          8    major trees cut there where the house will go and everything

               else is pretty much brush, wild brush.

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We do have a letter we received

               dated August 27th from the Department of Technical Services

         10    from Mr. DiSanza stating having gone out to the site that the

               tree buffer and the stone wall will not be removed during

         11    construction and the fact that you will be relocating the

               septic system to the rear.  This is a public hearing.  Is

         12    there anyone that wishes to comment on this application?

               Please come on up and state your name and address for the

         13    record.

                      MS. DUFFY:   Diane Duffy, 1 MacArthur Boulevard.  I had

         14    concerns at the last meeting -- more questions rather than

               concerns with regard to the trees and buffers, etcetera.  I

         15    guess I have another question.  In the alternate you said the

               septic will be moved to the rear.  Does that mean that the

         16    house is moving closer to Red Mill Road?

                      MR. RUEY:   Yes.

         17           MS. DUFFY:   I actually prefer the first proposal.

               Otherwise, I'm looking directly at the house, whereas before

         18    the house was a little bit further down their property, it

               would be a little further down the outside of my house.

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You're located on the corner?

                      MS. DUFFY:   On the corner of MacArthur and Red Mill.

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Now, according to their latest

               drawings I believe your house is about 156 feet away?

         21           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah, that's it.

                      MR. RUEY:   That's the corner of her house.

         22           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In this what we received, is this

               before the relocation of the septic?

         23           MR. RUEY:   (inaudible).

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  The other one?

         24           (Indistinct chatter off the record)

                      MR. FOLEY:   May I ask staff while they are talking, on

         25    the new plan dated -- Mrs. Duffy's house is the one that is --
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          2    no, that can't be her house.

                      MR. RUEY:   On the new plan, SD1A, her house is --

          3    that's the old plan you have up there.  On the new plan it's

               that corner right there (indicating).

          4           MR. FOLEY:   The outline is her house?

                      MR. RUEY:   Yeah, that's it right there.

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can you see his house and current

               house from yours now, even with the tree buffer?

          6           MS. DUFFY:   Yes.  It's some distance away though.  Now

               there would be a house in between ours.  The original plan, I

          7    did have questions what would be removed, not necessarily huge

               concerns.  As I said, the house would be more on the corner of

          8    our property and now it's more directly in between our 2

               houses.

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It appears it's 150 feet away.

                      MS. DUFFY:   The proposed house?

         10           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

                      MS. DUFFY:   No, I don't believe so.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can you measure how far apart the

               houses will be?

         12           MR. RUEY:   I'd say about 100 feet from the new house.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   From the corner of your proposed

         13    house?

                      MR. RUEY:   From the corner of the proposed house,

         14    correct.

                      MR. FOLEY:   SD1B on the plan?  That was the old

         15    plan -- SD1B, that's the old plan where the house was?

                      MR. RUEY:   Correct.

         16           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any comments from the staff?

                      MR. VERGANO:   I didn't get your name?

         17           MS. DUFFY:   Diane Duffy.

                      MR. VERGANO:   With the old version with the house

         18    moved further back, from the backyard you would have a more

               direct shot looking at the house from your backyard.

         19           MS. DUFFY:   I'm not sure what you are saying.  Say it

               again?

         20           MR. VERGANO:   The house would be located much further

               back.  You would have a pretty clear view of it from your back

         21    yard.  If the house was left in the original position further

               back off the road.  The reason we suggested moving it closer

         22    to the road is to keep the 3 houses more in line what you look

               for.

         23           MS. DUFFY:   I don't have a huge issue.  It's just a

               concern that it would be even closer to me in the primary area

         24    of my backyard that I utilized, it would be more on top of me

               as opposed to in the corner over there.  There's a reason to

         25    the madness, it's okay.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there any additional plantings

               being proposed by the property line between the 2 homes?

          3           MR. RUEY:   No.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Would you be willing to put some

          4    additional plantings up?

                      MR. RUEY:   Sure.

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Maybe that would help solve some of

               it.  Anybody else wishes to comment on this application?  If

          6    not, we can -- (interrupted)

                      MR. FOLEY:   The hearing, the last month's hearing, the

          7    gentleman from Wheeler spoke.  He was probably speaking for

               the 2 or 3 houses that their backyards back off of your

          8    backyard.  Are those issues being addressed that were brought

               up?

          9           MR. VERGANO:   I'm sorry?

                      MR. FOLEY:   The 3 Wheeler Drive resident spoke at the

         10    last hearing with some concerns, not only screening, but

               drainage.  Is that being addressed?

         11           MR. VERGANO:   It's adequately addressed.

                      MR. FOLEY:   That's down and they are up above having

         12    quite a bit of problems.

                      MR. VERGANO:   He has made accommodations for proposed

         13    development run off.

                      MR. FOLEY:   I believe there's no sewers there.

         14           MR. VERGANO:   There's quite a buffer in the rear of

               course.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any others comments?

                      MR. FOLEY:   Last one, I'm bringing it up again.  The

         16    Hollowbrook Water person in Peekskill was notified?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   We did notify the Peekskill Planning

         17    Department, they did receive notice of this public hearing

               back in July.

         18           MR. FOLEY:   Okay.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bianchi?

         19           MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to close the

               public hearing and also another motion to prepare an approving

         20    resolution for our next meeting.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         21           MR. KLINE:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         22           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our next public hearing.

         23    APPLICATION OF ANGEL AND MARIA MARTINEZ FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

               APPROVAL FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION AND A WETLAND PERMIT

         24    FOR A 3.82 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF

               LOCUST AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET SOUTH OF OREGON ROAD AS

         25    SHOWN ON A PAGE DRAWING ENTITLED "LAYOUT C, PRELIMINARY
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          2    SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR ANGEL AND MARIA MARTINEZ" PREPARED BY

               TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 25,

          3    2006.

                      MR. CRONIN:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members of

          4    the board.  Since the last meeting, we put together a plan

               which we feel presents what was discussed at a joint field

          5    meeting with the Martinezes, the Gerosas the neighbors to the

               south, as well as Mr. Bernard from the planning board.  It

          6    shows an alternatives, we are calling it C.  Also on that plan

               we are showing a business operations layout in which areas

          7    where certain gardening and landscaping activities take place

               and where the pachysandras are placed to grow.  Also, at

          8    the -- at an earlier meeting a request was made to the town

               Department of Code Enforcement regarding the zoning

          9    legality, if you will, of having the landscape operation in

               conjunction with the subdivision and Mr. Flandreau, the deputy

         10    director of code enforcement, has provided the planning board

               with a letter that states pretty much we are in compliance

         11    with the zoning as the project currently stands and also as it

               is proposed.  With those 2 things being presented, and I'd

         12    like to think we have done as much as we can to keep the

               neighbors -- to satisfy their concerns.  We would like to have

         13    the planning board consider closing the public hearing this

               evening.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There was some discussion about

               perhaps moving the houses more in line with one another.  Is

         15    that a conversation that took place with the applicant?

                      MR. VERGANO:   Actually, Mr. Cronin just a few minutes

         16    ago showed me a concept which he's prepared to hand out to the

               board tonight.

         17           MR. CRONIN:   What we do, if you take a look at the

               middle house here, we have shifted it down so it's more in

         18    line with the DeRosa house.  That has a benefit in that one of

               the concerns the Gerosas had, and if they are here they can

         19    confirm this, they were concerned about looking at the rear of

               someone's house which would slightly be the case here, but not

         20    much different than the other houses.  Moving the house in

               line with the DeRosa house, instead of seeing the back of the

         21    house you will see the gable end of the house.  However, also

               on this plan if Mr. Kehoe can find it, we did a line of site

         22    profile from the Gerosa house to our proposed house and you

               would be able to see that with the existing trees as well as

         23    any screening we would be providing that this house is

               significantly lower and I feel much less visible then would be

         24    the case if we were to put the house over here.  We do have

               those alternative plans if the board would like to see those.

         25           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Show it to me.  While we are doing
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          2    this is there anybody else that wishes to comment on this

               application?  Come on up.

          3           MR. WHITE:   David White with Wormser, Kiely, Galef,

               Jacobs & Pozin.  Dan Posen was here last time on this

          4    representing the Gerosas.  Just a brief comment on the legal

               issue we raised last time.  We did see at 5:00 today that

          5    letter from the code enforcement officer.  We obviously

               disagreed with that.  We will weigh our option about appealing

          6    our interpretation with the Zoning Board of Appeals because we

               are baffled how you could have one accessory use, there's one

          7    business spread out over 3 lots because your zoning ordinance

               says accessory use has to be located on the same lot as the

          8    principal use.  This clearly is not.  We will take that up

               with the zoning board.  It's my understanding that this is a

          9    subdivision application as well as a wetlands permit

               application.  Under your zoning ordinance 307, 66, it says

         10    site development plan approval by the planning board shall be

               required for all commercial, industrial and other

         11    nonresidential uses of land where no building is proposed.  I

               think this is clearly a case where you additionally need site

         12    plan approval.  I understand their plans may have a site plan

               on it, but we don't think it's detailed enough.  This is a

         13    major business operation here.  Those 2 houses on lots 2 and

               3, as long as this business is operating there, nobody is

         14    going to live there, but employees of the business.  I don't

               think other people are going to want to live there and have

         15    that business operating there.  I don't think the Martinezes

               want to sell those properties to people that don't want the

         16    business because then they will lose the land.  You are going

               to have basically a corporate campus.  Angel's Ground Covers,

         17    Inc., it's a corporation that is going to run this business

               spread over 3 lots.  I think it's in the best interests of the

         18    neighbors and the best interests of the town for future

               enforcement issues to memorialize what is going to be approved

         19    so it doesn't expand because business operations tend to

               expand over the years.  They may have 3 trucks now, 3 vehicles

         20    and in the future 10, 11, 12 picking up, dumping things.  It

               could be a major nuisance in a residential district.  So we

         21    are asking the board to consider the submission of a separate

               document, a site plan that's very detailed.  With regard to

         22    the movement of the house, my clients were sitting in on your

               work session and they were kind of shocked about that.  When

         23    they had that informal meeting back in July with the

               applicants and one of the members of the planning board, the

         24    house location as it was previously was less offensive to

               them.  They are here to comment about that.  Also, the

         25    subdivision map, preliminary subdivision map doesn't include
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          2    some of the other things that they had wanted to see.  For

               instance, there was some discussion about putting restrictive

          3    covenant on lot 2, not to build a house there for 8 years.  I

               think the applicant was agreeable to believe that in order to

          4    let some of the new plantings, new trees to mature.  I think a

               site plan also needs to have some detailed information about

          5    what types of trees, where they are going to be planted, how

               big they are going to be and that there be a condition that

          6    they be maintained in healthy living condition and perpetuity.

               Those are very important details that are not here now.

          7           MS. GEROSA:   Just to go with what we heard at the work

               session and kind of going along with what Mr. Cronin said, I

          8    think Jim from Cronin's office did a great job interpreting

               our informal meeting and really incorporating everything we

          9    talked about.  We were pleasantly pleased with a few minor

               things that our attorney has mentioned that were omitted, like

         10    the house.  At the work session when we heard the house would

               be moved back to keep them more in a row, we really don't want

         11    that.  We feel, yes, we are not looking into the backyard of

               the house, after doing the informal meeting, we saw how the

         12    house sits down further and it would be less offensive to us

               to have it maintained on this revised C.  We feel we have 2

         13    additional houses on top of us.  The only other thing talked

               about at the informal meeting that I didn't see on the plans

         14    or notes, was this water holding tank.  It goes along with the

               site plan.  There is a water holding tank that sounds like

         15    it's going to come down and then be put up somewhere

               underground.  We just want to know where that is going to be

         16    put up.  The way it's mentioned right now it's going to be put

               up with screening, but we were under the impression that just

         17    the blue tanks were going to be screened.  That's kind of

               vague.  The other thing that was kind of vague was the storage

         18    of business materials.  They just say that it would be put in

               a specific area, but they don't really say what is a specific

         19    area.  Again, a site plan would address all that.  The real

               concern is where that second house on lot 2 got moved.  We

         20    would like to keep it where it is.  Thank you.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Mr. Zutt.

         21           MR. ZUTT:   Good evening.  Bill Zutt appearing for Mr.

               and Mrs. Martinez.  I listened to counsel's remarks and I did

         22    offer up some legal comment regarding the legality of the use

               and I certainly endorsed the letter Mr. Flandreau issued

         23    recently in response to your board's referral.  This is a

               permitted accessory use in a residential zone.  While I can't

         24    make assumptions as to Mr. Flandreau's thinking, one of the

               provisions that we offered up as a condition of approval here

         25    was that the continued use of this property for pachysandra
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          2    growth and so forth could be contingent upon the continued

               ownership of the property and occupancy of the property by Mr.

          3    and Mrs. Martinez and members of their family.  That stays on

               the table.  To the extent that there is any concern at all

          4    about this falling into the hands of a third party and

               becoming some sort of a corporate campus as the phrase was

          5    used, please don't have that concern.  We have no objection to

               that condition.  The other point I'd like to make is that you

          6    do, in fact, have a site plan before you.  It's the lower

               portion of the drawing that was submitted.  I think a revision

          7    dated of August 25th, has a considerable amount of detail on

               it with regards to nature and location of activities

          8    conducted, vehicles owned and use in connection with this use.

               We have no objection to making that a condition as well

          9    subject to the right of Mr. and Mrs. Martinez to come in at a

               future date to request a modification.  That's about all I

         10    have at this point.  Thank you.  Any questions I'd be happy to

               answer.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Comments?

                      MR. KLINE:   We had discussed at the work session

         12    possibly to having adjourn this again in anticipation of

               possibly being a further modification of the subdivision plan,

         13    but it seems as if really both the applicant and the Gerosas

               prefer what has been before us for some time.  I think

         14    personally I agree, and I know John is in accord that it

               should be left as is because of the topography and presence

         15    trees, it would be less of a problem for the neighbors not to

               have 3 houses in a row and keep it as presented on the most

         16    recent set of plans we got a week or so ago.  Given that,

               unless I think someone disagrees, I think we could close the

         17    hearing and unless counsel advises that we are missing

               something that we need, I think I agree with what Bill has

         18    said, that is what is on the documents here is sufficient for

               a site plan given this is really an accessory use, not a

         19    separate commercial use and that what appears on the document

               and what has been put on the record could just be added as

         20    conditions of approval.  Having said that, I think my motion

               would be to close the public hearing and ask staff to prepare

         21    a resolution approving with the conditions agreed to on the

               record and what appear on the plan.

         22           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   May I have a second on the motion?

                      MS. TODD:   Second.

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question -- before we move

               any further, any other comments from anybody?  I did have one

         24    question.  I don't recall, you made a comment about something

               about 8 years that no building would take place about 8 years.

         25    I don't recall that discussion.
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          2           MS. GEROSA:   It was brought up at the informal

               meeting, brought up by the applicant, not us, that he would

          3    sign something, an affidavit or something, that they really

               don't know when they are going to build the house on lot 2 is

          4    what he kept saying.  Mr. Bernard said you have to assume once

               you get approval you're going to build it the next day.  He

          5    said no, I'll sign something.  That's important to us.  It

               would get any new trees that are going to be planted, let them

          6    get established and grow.  He brought it up.  We liked it, yet

               it's not mentioned, so it's something I would like to pursue.

          7           MR. KLARL:   What period of time did he mention?

                      MS. GEROSA:   8 years.

          8           MR. KLARL:   We will find out if he wants to do a

               declaration to that effect.

          9           MS. GEROSA:   With regard to the site plan, I know you

               have something in front of you, but there are details missing

         10    from it.  As the resident that lives right next door, it seems

               only fair we get as much detail as we can.  This is our only

         11    protection going down the road.  We are the ones that have to

               live there.  This is the only enforceable thing that we are

         12    going to have.  I really feel something with a little more

               detail.  I feel some of the things are still vague.  That's my

         13    comment on it.

                      MR. WHITE:    You can't tell by that site plan which

         14    are the new trees to be planted, how big they are supposed to

               be.  Is there a condition that they stay there forever?  It's

         15    not asking a lot.

                      MR. KLINE:   I think staff can add the appropriate

         16    conditions to the resolution without requiring a formal site

               plan submission, which I think the belief is not required

         17    being this is an accessory use that's going with a subdivision

               of land.

         18           MR. WHITE:   We want you to be aware, site planning is

               a very important component.  This is a business operation.

         19    You have a subdivision map that has 20 notations on the

               business operation here which is kind of unusual for a

         20    subdivision, residential subdivision.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But I've only heard 2 things that

         21    you thought were missing.  One was this water holding tank and

               the other was an inventory of the trees to be planted and the

         22    trees to be removed.

                      MR. WHITE:   You had mentioned something about

         23    roadways.

                      MR. FOLEY:   Storage of business materials.

         24           MS. GEROSA:   There's a couple of other things that I

               don't want to be nitpicky about.  It was discussed trees and

         25    fence were put up prior to construction.  I don't see that
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          2    anywhere.  I don't know if that's a site plan or general

               thing.  Picking up the flats would be loaded into trucks would

          3    take place in the staging area.  That's not indicated anywhere

               where picking up flats would actually be.  The transportation

          4    of flats in here right now, it says it takes place in June, it

               actually takes place in April.  There are several things.  The

          5    storage of the business materials I mentioned.  The water tank

               I mentioned.  No truck traffic to go behind lots 2 and 3 is

          6    what we had discussed and yet it says in there only the box

               truck.  I don't want any truck traffic coming back in there.

          7    As it is now we have seen other smaller trucks come back

               there.  We are looking for no truck traffic.

          8           MR. KLINE:   If I might just interject, it seems as if

               the key to resolving this is not so much a site plan which

          9    couldn't possibly depict much of what you are talking about,

               but instead would be the wording of conditions.  Perhaps

         10    before the next meeting when the board would vote on the

               resolution with conditions, all parties could meet with staff

         11    and review those conditions.  I see Bill nodding his head.  As

               a way to just come up with a resolution that we could all be

         12    okay with hopefully.

                      MR. WHITE:   We will submit proposed language ahead of

         13    that meeting.

                      MR. BERNARD:   Proposed language to staff so that the

         14    resolution at the next meeting says everything that everyone

               wants it to say.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Zutt, any final parting words?

                      MR. ZUTT:   It may be more productive to meet eyeball

         16    to eyeball with staff instead of sending documents.  That

               usually gets thing done a little bit more efficiently.

         17           MR. KLARL:   The 2 of you guys could exchange something

               first and get it to staff.

         18           MR. ZUTT:   We can do that or at a 3-way meeting with

               you and Ed.

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just any comment on the 8-year --

               (interrupted)

         20           MR. ZUTT:   I was not here nor was I representing Mr.

               Martinez at the time he made that proposal.  I understand that

         21    predates a lot of this mitigation designed into this site and

               and many of these limitations, so he no longer wants to abide

         22    by that.  That's the answer.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right.  We are on the question.

         23           MR. FOLEY:   To reiterate again what Ivan said, we are

               voting to close the hearing and ask for an approving

         24    resolution, etcetera, etcetera, etcetera?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  Between now and the next

         25    meeting there will be a tri-party meeting to pick through the
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          2    conditions that need to be included as part of that

               resolution.

          3           MR. FOLEY:   Okay.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

          4           MR. BERNARD:   On the question, Mr. Zutt, I

               respectfully didn't understand what you just said about the

          5    8-year moratorium.  The applicant has no interest --

               (interrupted)

          6           MR. ZUTT:   No.  As I understand the history, this was

               something mentioned very early on before this mitigation.

          7           MR. BERNARD:   That's absolutely incorrect.  Even

               though we had a very informal meeting which doesn't hold

          8    water.

                      MR. ZUTT:   I can only tell what you my understanding

          9    is.  Whether it's correct or not is another matter.

                      MR. BERNARD:   I understand.  My understanding is

         10    different than that.  I really think you need to speak to your

               applicant and just make some sort of an agreement that honors

         11    all the things that were said.  You may want to speak to him.

                      MR. ZUTT:   I don't know if that's going to be a

         12    requirement by the board.  That's a pretty significant

               consideration given all the other constraints that are about

         13    to be imposed.

                      MR. BERNARD:   There was a lot of give and take on both

         14    sides and it was a very productive afternoon and it got us to

               this point where we are getting pretty close to a resolution

         15    of issues for us and for both the applicant and the neighbors.

                      MR. ZUTT:   In that case, let me not close the door.  I

         16    have a meeting scheduled.  We will have a meeting and

               hopefully work out all the details, including that.

         17           MR. BERNARD:   I'm sure it will.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.  All in

         18    favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our next

               public hearing, an adjourned public hearing:  REFERRAL FROM

         20    THE TOWN BOARD FOR A RECOMMENDATION BACK TO THE TOWN BOARD FOR

               PROPOSED ZONING CHANGES FOR LIMITED SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR

         21    SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCES PROPOSED TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE

               NEW CROS ZONING DISTRICT AND FOR MODIFICATION TO THE FLOOR

         22    AREA RATIO REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE (SEE PRIOR PB

               10-05).  We discussed this at the work session staff has

         23    prepared a -- for the fourth or fifth time attempted to put

               together a formula that will hopefully cover all situations

         24    and unfortunately we are finding that a formula does not quite

               cut it in this regard, so staff will be going back and

         25    reassessing lot size and floor area ratios and come back to
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          2    the board with this.  Since this is a public hearing, I think

               this is our fourth public hearing on this, is there anybody,

          3    which would surprise me, that has any comments on this issue?

               If not, Miss Todd?

          4           MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we refer this

               back to staff for revision, adjourn the public hearing and

          5    refer this back to staff for revision.

                      MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          6           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  On the question.  All

               in favor?

          7           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our next public hearing.

          8    Public hearing:  APPLICATION OF BRIAN KHAN FOR PRELIMINARY

               PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.54 ACRES

          9    LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE, APPROXIMATELY

               400 FEET NORTH OF JOHN STREET AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF

         10    DRAWINGS ENTITLED "2-LOT SUBDIVISION FOR BRIAN KHAN" PREPARED

               BY JOEL GREENBERG, R.A., DATED JULY 14, 2006, REVISED AUGUST

         11    25, 2006.

                      MR. GREENBERG:   Good evening.  We had resubmitted, as

         12    you can see from the drawings you received and addressed the

               issues from the consultant's memo of June 26th.

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  This is a public

               hearing.  Anybody that wishes to comment at this time on this

         14    application?  Any comments from staff or the board?  If not,

               Mr. Foley?

         15           MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we

               close this public hearing and prepare an approving resolution

         16    for the October 3rd meeting.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         17           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         18           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  On to the next public

         19    hearing.  Onto the next public hearing which is a new public

               hearing.  Public hearing:  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR A

         20    RECOMMENDATION BACK TO THE TOWN BOARD WITH RESPECT TO PROPOSED

               AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 307, BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SECTION

         21    65.4 IN THE TOWN ZONING CODE FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR THE

               CONVERSION OF AN EXISTING STRUCTURE TO A LICENSED NURSERY/DAY

         22    CARE CENTER WITH RESPECT TO A CONCEPT FOR A NURSERY/DAY CARE

               CENTER LOCATED AT THE END OF RADIO TERRACE.  You want to kick

         23    this off, I guess?  Are you the applicant?

                      MS. MONTES:   Yes.  My husband and I own the property

         24    on Radio Terrace.  We sat in on the work session and listened

               to some of the questions and confusion.  These are the ladies

         25    that want to operate the day care center where we are and they
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          2    may be able to help answer some questions.  I asked them

               before after the work session what they believe licensed

          3    nursery/day care meant and they kind of filled me in and said

               that that seems to be old terminology.  We are kind of picking

          4    and choosing the words nursery/day care and they call it

               licensed child care and preschool.  We have all these words

          5    that we are really not sure what they mean.  There is also

               questions whether or not the state overrides local zoning when

          6    it's licensed by the state.  Do you mean the State Education

               Department or the Social Services Department?  So we would

          7    love to get some questions from you that we might be able to

               clear up or at least know how to address because I think

          8    there's some confusion.  We don't know how to address it.  We

               have spoken to the building department and they had a

          9    presentation from the state and I thought they were clear, but

               now I think they are confused, so hopefully we can clear this

         10    up and move on.  There really seems to be a sense of urgency

               for day care and it's identified in the master plan that the

         11    town put out as a vital service these ladies will have

               nowhere to go in a couple of months as the church that they

         12    operate in Croton needs their space back.  They have been

               looking for years and they are -- they haven't found a space.

         13    We have spoken to the state.  The same gentleman that came in

               and gave the presentation to the building department, they

         14    actually need his approval before they can even -- they can

               even go forward to a town and he said this is a really good

         15    place for the children.

                      MR. KLINE:   Just to clarify, you operate a licensed

         16    child care center licensed by the New York State Department of

               Social Services?

         17           MS. NARDOZI:   Yes, it is.  I'll clarify something for

               you -- (interrupted)

         18           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record --

               (interrupted)

         19           MS. NARDOZI:   When you are a licensed child care

               facility, and you are open for more than 4 or 5 hours a day,

         20    the state mandates that you incorporate a preschool program

               into your day.  That's where we become child care/preschool.

         21    We do offer half-day programs to people in the community for

               preschool purposes.

         22           MS. BUSH:   But preschool is the same as nursery

               school.  It's just modern language.

         23           MS. MONTES:   This is what I got when I first went to

               the building department, nursery/day care, child care.  They

         24    don't really know what it is.  They are not sure.  They say

               it's -- this is what is allowed, but this is this and this

         25    really means that and they are old words.  It's really holding
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          2    up the kids who need a place to go.

                      MR. FOLEY:   Can you identify the facility that you

          3    were in Croton and what your names are?

                      MS. NARDOZI:   My name is Lisa Nardozi.  The facility

          4    that we operate in Croton is called Happy Tots Child Care.

               This is our 15th year.  It is a nonprofit child care.  So I am

          5    the head director, whatever.

                      MS. BUSH:   My name is Linda Bush.  I work at Happy

          6    Tots also.  I handle all the financial affairs there.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is this just to redefine the term

          7    in the code for nursery?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Basically the proposed regulations

          8    which are on the screen also is a new section to the zoning

               code to allow the conversion of an existing structure to a

          9    licensed nursery day care center subject to a special permit.

               This is a code text amendment that would permit this use

         10    providing they meet certain conditions and those conditions

               would be that they would have to be 2 and a half acres.  They

         11    would have to be a structure of at least a minimum of 5,000

               square feet.  The lot must be located in an R40/R80 zoning

         12    district.  The list goes on and on.  The hours of operations,

               fencing permit, traffic controls are all incorporated into

         13    this special permit legislation.  If this was enacted, then

               this use would have to meet these requirements and obtain a

         14    special permit and site plan approval.

                      MR. KLINE:   One of the questions I raised at the work

         15    session was whether, in fact, the town even has the right to

               impose these restrictions on the facilities, the licensed day

         16    care facilities, ones that are licensed by the State

               Department of Social Services.  My recollection admittedly

         17    from years ago was that the state statute expressly overrides

               local zoning, and if so, then we are kind of enacting

         18    something that may not be enforceable or recommending to the

               town board that it do so and maybe just a waste of everybody's

         19    time.  The current ordinance we have in reading through it

               does not apply to facilities licensed by the New York State

         20    Department of Social Services.  It really just regulates a

               true nursery school, I guess, that -- I don't know if it's

         21    licensed by the State Education Department, but not a day care

               center licensed by Social Services.  This, although I think

         22    the language should be fixed, because it seems to overlap with

               the existing ordinance, but this clearly is aimed at the type

         23    of license facility that the applicant here operates.  I think

               we need to answer the question is can we even enact this and

         24    impose these conditions?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will try to get something in

         25    writing from the state regarding this issue to guide us on
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          2    this.  We have heard different scenarios concerning whether or

               not they do override local zoning.  We will have to look into

          3    this further and get back to you.

                      MR. KLINE:   Were these permitted now in a commercial

          4    zone?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  My understanding is yes, they

          5    are.  This is in a residential zoning that is requesting this.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What's your timing on all of this?

          6    When do you have to vacate your existing location?

                      MS. BUSH:   We can probably get an extension if we

          7    thought that it was really going to happen, but we have to be

               true to our existing landlords.  Probably June of 2007.

          8           MS. MONTEs:   That means we would have to complete

               construction and have them in by June.

          9           MS. BUSH:   That would be a final date.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   My question is we would have to

         10    research this and probably adjourn this public hearing to the

               next meeting and then hopefully have enough information to

         11    make a decision.  Maybe we don't have to if truly the state

               does override this.  Then it becomes moot and you can probably

         12    do whatever you want to do.  That's my understanding here.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If, in fact, we cannot regulate

               something licensed by the state, then clearly you can go --

         14    that's what we discussed at the work session.  That's what I'm

               hearing now.

         15           MS. NARDOZI:   I don't think that's quite true.

                      MR. KLINE:   I'm not suggesting they wouldn't need a

         16    building permit and need to show compliance with the state

               building code.  That's different than having zoning

         17    compliance.

                      MS. MONTES:   Who has the answer to that question?

         18           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think we will have to go to the

               state and find out.  Mr. Klarl will have that for us.

         19           MR. KLARL:   As you probably know, I think you spoke

               before, that there was a meeting with staff.  I wasn't in

         20    attendance at that meeting where the state representative was

               there and actually staff came away shaking their heads that it

         21    was a little confusing exactly how things operate with the

               state.

         22           MS. NARDOZI:   Which representative was it?

                      MR. KLARL:   I don't remember.  Another gentleman.

         23           MS. NARDOZI:   Joe Romano.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Romano, that's it.

         24           MR. KLARL:   It was a little confusing how he was

               laying out what the rules were.

         25           MR. FOLEY:   You said he was in favor of the site?
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          2           MS. MONTES:   Oh, he loved it.

                      MR. FOLEY:   I have a question on the code.  There are

          3    certain things that they have to research further.  In the

               standards and conditions of the code on number 12, the handout

          4    that we got from staff that are in the public notice,

               condition 12 on the records, do we have a town representative

          5    who is qualified to check and inspect, etcetera?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

          6           MS. TODD:   I have some comments on the first 3

               standards and conditions, the minimum lot area being 2 and a

          7    half acres.  I feel that's too big, too large of a space to

               have to have.  I think child care should be squeezed in

          8    wherever it can be.  We don't need to have a 2 and a half acre

               site.  There should be a good size area for play and outdoor

          9    activities, but I think 2 and a half acres is limiting it to

               too big of a lot.  This structure, 5,000 square feet, that's a

         10    big building.  I don't think we need to say it has to be 5,000

               square feet or larger and I don't think we should limit it to

         11    number 3, that the lot should be limited to R40 or R80.  I

               think it should be in any residential district.

         12           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In the standards and conditions,

               you talk about the number of children?

         13           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                      MS. TODD:   Under 11, a maximum number of participants

         14    per program.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So we will have to adjourn this to

         15    the next meeting, do a little research and bring it back.

                      MS. MONTES:   Is there something that we can do?  Can

         16    we ask Mr. Romano to come back here, perhaps to a special

               meeting to educate on day care license, child care.

         17           MR. KLARL:   Do you think he will come to a public

               meeting?

         18           MS. BUSH:   For us, yes.

                      MS. MONTEZ:   They are in quite a predicament.

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If we can get something in writing

               and if it's not clear, then perhaps we would require him to be

         20    here, but I'm hoping that this can be clarified quite simply.

                      MS. TODD:   Where is Radio Terrace?

         21           MR. KLARL:   Right across the street from Town Hall,

               Pumphouse Road, going left towards Cortlandt Colonial.

         22           MS. TODD:   You would be going from the south of

               Cortlandt way up to the north of Cortlandt?

         23           MR. KLARL:   Off of Dogwood.

                      MS. BUSH:   We have right now (inaudible)...

         24           MS. NARDOZI:   We have one sitting in the audience.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

         25           MR. BERNARD:   I move that we adjourn this and staff
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          2    has offered to supply us with regulations from the state so we

               can make a determination on what we could do or not.

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                      MS. TODD:   Second.

          4           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our final

               public hearing of the evening.  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD

          6    FOR A RECOMMENDATION BACK TO THE TOWN BOARD WITH RESPECT TO

               PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 307, SECTION 53 OF THE TOWN

          7    ZONING CODE UNDER SPECIAL PERMIT CONDITIONS AND STANDARDS FOR

               A TENNIS CLUB, YACHT CLUB AND SPORTS AND RECREATION FACILITY

          8    WITH RESPECT TO A CONCEPT FOR THE CORTLANDT CENTER INDOOR ICE

               SKATING FACILITY LOCATED AT THE CORNER OF WATCH HILL ROAD AND

          9    ROUTE 9A.  Good evening, Mr. Steinmetz.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members of

         10    the board, David Steinmetz from the law firm of Zarin &

               Steinmetz.  As I think you and the board know, I represent Val

         11    Santucci and V.S. Construction in connection with what we hope

               to ultimately propose is an indoor ice skating rink as well as

         12    a soccer facility located at Watch Hill Road and Route 9A.

               Tonight though, we are not here in connection with a specific

         13    site plan application.  We are here because after having

               conducted some initial meetings with the town and with

         14    professional staff, the concept was floated to revise a

               specific section of the town's zoning ordinance, specifically

         15    307, 53, which currently exists in the code and to make some

               fairly minor text amendments that would expand the ability to

         16    have tennis and yacht clubs to also permit indoor recreational

               facilities such as ice skating or soccer and other sports.

         17    This application was presented to the town board under the

               town's code.  This application required a referral to your

         18    board for a recommendation, and again, we are not here, at

               least at this point in time, with a full-blown presentation of

         19    what we hope to present as a wonderful amenity for the

               community.  I'm pleased to tell you that we have garnered over

         20    250 signatures from people here in the community that are in

               support of this text amendment and of the ultimate application

         21    that we hope to file with the town shortly.  I'd like to

               present this, Mr. Chairman, to the board.

         22           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Give it to staff.  Just so we are

               clear, this board does not yet have an application from the

         23    applicant with regard to an ice skating facility or any other

               facility at this location that we are discussing this evening.

         24    What's happening here is the town board asked the planning

               board, this board, for a recommendation on the change in the

         25    zoning code.  This board is holding a public hearing on that
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          2    change in the zoning code.  We will make a recommendation or

               not to the town board and then the town board will then hold a

          3    public hearing, again on this proposed zoning change at which

               point people will again have an opportunity to comment.

          4    Ultimately it is the town board that will make the change or

               not to the zoning code.  So we are only here as an advisory

          5    and that's part of the regulations of the town.  We are here

               as an advisory board in this regard and we have been asked to

          6    render an opinion one way or the other or perhaps no opinion I

               guess is also a possibility on this proposed textural change

          7    in the zoning code.  So that's what brings us here tonight and

               that's what we will do.

          8           MR. STEINMETZ:   If I could add, Mr. Chairman, so

               everyone is clear.  There is a provision in the town zoning

          9    ordinance that allows different types of sports facilities in

               the Town of Cortlandt.  We have not proposed any changes to

         10    any of what I would refer to as the bulk criteria, the

               setbacks, sizing, height, etcetera.  This is simply an

         11    textural change to allow an expansion of the definition.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the table there were copies of

         12    the proposed text amendment, so if people picked that up along

               with the agenda they will have that in front of them as well.

         13           MR. STEINMETZ:   The only thing I would add, Mr.

               Chairman, in addition an opportunity for the public to speak

         14    in front of the town board after this procedure closes, there

               would obviously be a -- we anticipate a full and comprehensive

         15    review by your board and the town's professional staff of any

               application should we ultimately file that application.  So we

         16    look forward to moving forward with the town board and

               ultimately returning for a review of the application before

         17    your board.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Mr. Steinmetz.  All

         18    right, let's open it up.  Is there anyone that wishes to

               comment?  If there are multiple people that wish to comment,

         19    maybe its easier if you line up.  For the record and

               television audience, please state your name and address?

         20           MR. GATTO:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members of the

               board.  My name is Frank Gatto and I've been a resident of 7

         21    Laurel Court for about 27 years I have come to make a few

               comments.  First of all, I don't think the attorney came on my

         22    block.  I was never approached for a signature.  I find it

               hard to believe that any of those 250 people live anywhere

         23    near the proposed site.  Nevertheless, I'll move on.  I have

               an understanding if this particular agenda item were more

         24    known in perhaps a Journal News or some other format, there

               probably would be about 4 times as many people here tonight

         25    even though it's early on this game.  There was no wide
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          2    coverage of this project let alone it being on the agenda

               tonight.  I think we are here in fair number to talk about the

          3    concept.  I realize there's a proposed change to some of the

               language here.  I'm here to talk about the concept.  I'll put

          4    it to you in 3 reasons -- (interrupted)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I hate to do this, we are not here

          5    to talk about the concept.  We are here to talk about whether

               it's inappropriate to change the zoning code to include ice

          6    skating, soccer, basketball and baseball and similar sport

               opportunities in addition to tennis, racquetball, boating and

          7    swimming.  That's really all we are talking about here.  Now,

               the issue should be you know, we are making this change and

          8    ostensibly we are making the exchange because the applicant

               has a piece of property where he may want to present an

          9    application to do that.  This change also applies to any other

               property in the town that meets the criteria.

         10           MR. GATTO:   I think what brings us here tonight is the

               fact of such an inappropriate use of this particular property

         11    that we have shown up early on, and I understand it's with

               regard to zoning.

         12           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I have no application in front of

               me.  Whether you like the idea or not -- (interrupted)

         13           MR. GATTO:   Can we argue the concept at this point in

               time?

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There is no application.

                      MR. GATTO:   Can our feelings be known?

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If Mr. Santucci does present an

               application to this board, clearly that's the time to discuss

         16    whether it's an appropriate or inappropriate use of that

               property and does it meet the zoning, which of course we are

         17    talking about changing here.  I know everyone is interested in

               the concept, but we don't have an application.  I haven't even

         18    read the report where people got together because I've got

               enough to read without something that is not yet before this

         19    board.  I have to deal with what is before this board, not

               what is not before this board unfortunately.

         20           MR. GATTO:   Are you saying there are going to be a

               number of public referendums where the citizenry will show up

         21    and speak either for or against?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You all have sat here through 5 or

         22    6 public hearings.  When this application, if it should come

               through here, we will go through that same process.  There

         23    will be public hearings on that application.  There will be

               reviews by the consultants, there will be reviews by the

         24    staff, this board.  We will have site visits, we will do

               anything we do for any other application.

         25           MR. GATTO:   I think what bothers us is there has been
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          2    any consideration at all on a project at that particular site

               which is why we have came out this early on in the game.  The

          3    public sentiment being so much against this use.  I understand

               what you are telling me about it being early on.  We had to go

          4    come out here and show -- (interrupted)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have no opinion whether it's

          5    right or wrong for that piece of property.  In fact, I will

               tell you, it's no secret, it's public record, there have been

          6    other proposals for that property that this board has, I

               guess, turned down, we have rejected other proposals.  There

          7    was commercial plans.

                      MR. KLARL:   Shopping.

          8           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We all recognize there is an issue

               with this corner at that intersection.  Again, I don't know

          9    how many times I can say this, but we don't have an

               application and I appreciate what you are saying, whether it's

         10    good or bad, but you are asking us to listen to comments about

               something we don't have in front of us.

         11           MR. FOLEY:   To clear it up since the public is here,

               the way I understand it, what the public can address is what

         12    is on the agenda.  If you have a comment or are in favor of a

               recommendation from this board back to the town board to

         13    revise or amend this code, it's that simple.

                      MR. GATTO:   My opinion is I'm against any modification

         14    to the existing -- to disallow any consideration for an ice

               skating rink.  That is my humble opinion.  Thank you.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's more than ice skating.  It's

               ice skating, soccer, basketball, baseball.

         16           MR. GATTO:   All of the above.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Yet, the code does

         17    allow for tennis and racquet sports, so those are -- they

               exist.

         18           MR. STONE:   Hi.  My name is Jeff Stone, 16 Sassi

               Drive.  If we are not discussing this or taking opinions on

         19    the concept, why are you accepting the 250 signatures from the

               lawyer from the other side?

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Fair point.  But by the same token,

               all the correspondence we received from neighbors has also

         21    been given out to this board and is all part of our files.

                      MR. STONE:   Unfortunately you haven't heard a 10th of

         22    it.  None of us know about it.  I just found out about a

               yesterday.

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I understand.  Should there be an

               application I'll have a pile of letters as well.

         24           MR. STONE:   I was just looking at this because I had a

               whole half day to look at things.  307.53A says at the end,

         25    "to ensure that such clubs and facilities are developed in a
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          2    manner that are not disruptive to the neighborhood."  I don't

               know if any of you live in that neighborhood or been in that

          3    neighborhood, it would completely disrupt that neighborhood.

               There's enough problems there right now.  Ever been there

          4    during rush hour trying to get off Route 9, you are backed all

               the way up on Route 9 trying to get off there.  People hitting

          5    each other.  It's a mess.  I guess I read 5.26 acres, is that

               residential, that property that he owns?

          6           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That property right now is a split

               property.  It is part commercial, part residential.

          7           MR. STONE:   How do you build a commercial property on

               a residential?

          8           MR. KLINE:   The whole point of this application, right

               now under the zoning code, if the property were all commercial

          9    they wouldn't need to amend the zoning code.  They come in

               with a site plan application like any other commercial site,

         10    it would be a permitted use that would come before this board.

               Right now in a residential zone, this use is not permitted.

         11    What they are seeking to do is modify the zoning code so that

               not just on this site, but on any residentially zoned site in

         12    the town meeting certain criteria, in addition to the certain

               types of sports clubs the chairman referred to, it will be a

         13    broader allowance.  That's the rational.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But they would have to come to this

         14    board for a special permit in order to operate that facility,

               so even though it's in the zoning code, that doesn't give them

         15    an as-right to build and operate that kind of facility.

                      MR. STONE:   Like I said, if you know the area, you

         16    know that's a residential code and you shouldn't be changing

               the code.

         17           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I know the area.

                      MR. DISILVA:   Good evening.  My name is Tino DiSilva.

         18    I live in the Village of Buchanan.  I've been a Montrose

               resident for 19 years prior to that?  I'm here tonight as the

         19    president of a Hendrick Hudson High School Ice Hockey Club.

               That club consists of over 50 ice hockey players ranging from

         20    grades 6 through 12 and that also represents over 50 families

               of people who attend the Hendrick Hudson School District.  In

         21    regard to what we are here for tonight which is making a

               change to the zoning verbiage, we are 50 families that have

         22    been to many of the rinks throughout the area, Elmsford,

               Newburgh, Poughkeepsie, they are all indoor rinks.  We don't

         23    see any problems with indoor rinks.  It's basically a parking

               lot, a building, people leave their cars, they go in, you

         24    don't know what's going on inside the building.  We are for

               making the change to the zoning board, particularly ice

         25    skating to the zoning code or whatever the correct term is.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   My name is Diane

          3    (inaudible).  I live down the block from this proposed

               whatever.  I live on 20 Springvale Road.  I unfortunately

          4    don't have anything because I didn't know about this and came

               for something else.  Now, since I live down the block it would

          5    be nice if any of our neighbors knew about this or were told

               about any of these things, maybe we would come, maybe we would

          6    be prepared.  I do have a question how a yacht club can be

               proposed for an area nowhere near the water?  I'm just strange

          7    like that.  I think yachts are boats and they go in the water.

               I also heard rumors that they want to change the road to one

          8    way and all kinds of other rumors.  When I moved here I lived

               in Crugers, we had one light, one.  You took away our train

          9    station and you now charge us over $300 a year to park because

               you put a train station with a half mile driveway.  We use to

         10    all walk and now have to pay.  We now are have 4 or 5 lights

               in the neighborhood.  Now you are going to screw up this

         11    intersection even more and you are not even going to tell

               anyone who lives in Crugers what you are planning.  Do you

         12    think we can actually get told what is happening at these

               meetings and get informed?  I've been to the town website,

         13    nothing is mentioned.  There's proposed zoning exchanges not

               mentioned.  I called my local political wiz in the

         14    neighborhood.  He didn't know what I was talking about.  Could

               you like tell the neighbors.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Maybe it will be helpful to talk

               about the process of notification for a public hearing?

         16           MR. VERSCHOOR:   This public hearing for the

               zoning change basically was published in the local newspapers,

         17    Journal News and the Gazette.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I read the Journal News

         18    every day.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Do you read the legal section in the

         19    back of the paper?

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I try to.  I can't always

         20    see the fine print.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   We did post this on our website.  If

         21    you go to the latest news and scroll down you will find it.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other notification that takes

         22    place?

                      MR. KLARL:   Legal notices in the paper, oftentimes

         23    some neighbor reads it and starts knocking on doors and

               calling other people.  Certain sections of the paper with that

         24    certain size print.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Well, it would be nice,

         25    and I'm sure none of these 200 signatures are from Springvale
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          2    Road or Watch Hill or any of the other roads near there.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

          3           MR. FOLEY:   What she has said, as this evolves to a

               public hearing, could staff notify the homeowners

          4    associations?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Absolutely, yes.

          5           MR. FOLEY:   What we are asking is if they would notify

               homeowners.

          6           MR. SUMMER:   My name is Paul Summer.  I'm at 24 Watch

               Hill Road, 2 houses down from this property.  I also was not

          7    approached for a signature and as I'm sure none of my

               neighbors were as well coincidentally.  In any case, the

          8    property, of course, is part of the concept rather than this

               application, but you are talking about a 30-foot grade and

          9    then a 50-foot building on top of that.  That's an 8-story

               building in an area where nothing is above 2 stories.  It

         10    would be dramatically out of place.  I just wanted to make

               sure you were all aware of that, that this building is

         11    approximately the size of a Walmart discount store in a

               residential area.  It is bigger than a football field.  It is

         12    the size of 7 Goodyear Blimps, and a parking lot beyond that,

               365 spaces, 7 bus spaces.

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Again, you know more than we do

               than what may be proposed here.  Again, we don't have an

         14    application.  We are purely just trying to deal with do we

               make a recommendation or not for a change in zoning.  Yes, it

         15    applies to this parcel, but it also applies to many parcels

               throughout the town.

         16           MR. SUMMER:   This seems like a wonderful time to stop

               it.  Just don't approve these changes.

         17           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Again, it's the town board that

               makes the change, we do not.  We make a recommendation.  You

         18    will have an opportunity once we give our opinion to the town

               board to go back to the town board to make your comments to

         19    about whether this makes sense or not.

                      MR. SUMMER:   Here is my hope.  My hope is that you

         20    don't recommend to the town board that this happens and then I

               won't need that chance.

         21           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's a fair comment.  Thank you.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I don't know if you can

         22    hear me, I'm a town resident.  I've been living near the

               middle school zone 3 miles from the proposed soccer --

         23    (interrupted)

                      MR. KLINE:   Please use the microphone.

         24           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I've been living in the

               area for 24 years.  I'm familiar with the zone and the

         25    proposed project.  This morning, I downloaded the Cortlandt
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          2    web page and I'll read it to you.  It says, "public

               hearing/zoning amendment, Cortlandt Center indoor ice skating

          3    facility."  And I said to myself, I don't know of any ice

               skating facility proposed at the Cortlandt center.  And then I

          4    read further, it says, "special permit with respect to a

               proposed Cortlandt Center indoor ice skating facility."  This

          5    is the official web page of the Cortlandt town.  And your

               agenda says the same thing and it does say that the Watch Hill

          6    area.  Therefore, you must number 1 correct your official page

               so that you dispel any kind of confusion because the project

          7    hasn't gone to SEQRA, it hasn't gone traffic status and you

               are already having a fait compli giving the impression that

          8    the planning board is giving carte blanche to this developer.

               This is completely wrong for the town residents.  Going back

          9    to your proposed text which I have read this morning, it seems

               to me vague.  Nothing says here that I cannot as a developer

         10    combine and have basketball and soccer and ice skating and all

               kinds of indoor facilities if I can make a large enough

         11    property, let's say 15 acres and have a sweeping building.

               Maybe we should become the sports capital of Westchester.

         12    Maybe Cortlandt wants to be on the -- you know, we have Indian

               Point, why not have something more interesting?  I would like

         13    to propose that first of all, Cortlandt itself heavily

               residential town.  Of course we have commercial zones and we

         14    have other industries, Buchanan, Indian point.  Do not allow

               such a facility to be built in a residential zone.  I sat here

         15    before and you gave a day care center for a handful of kids a

               hard time permitting them in commercial zones in this kind of

         16    facility which would have a tremendous number of people, over

               1,500, because that's what the parking and buses would allow,

         17    and you allow this to be built on a lot which is 2/3rd

               residential.  Excuse me, when you propose such a new

         18    amendment, please be careful how you word it.  Perhaps you

               limit the location.  Perhaps you limit such and such a

         19    facility not to be placed in a residential area because

               everybody along the Watch Hill corridor is affected.  Perhaps

         20    you limit the size.  I have not seen anything in your code,

               zoning book talking about flora area for these facilities.

         21    Perhaps I missed it.  I saw the height, I saw setbacks, but I

               didn't see flora area.  Also I would like to tell you how

         22    these signatures were collected.  First of all, north county

               you did give notice.  The Premier Club had put these drawings

         23    or plans in the lobby and there's a petition to collect

               signatures for the particular center.  Of course, 250

         24    signatures represents members of a club who do not live in

               this zone.  I haven't sat at my local A&P to collect

         25    signatures.  I don't have the time.  Most of the individual
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          2    residents who came here because they somehow heard about this

               did not have such a chance.  So when you are changing the

          3    zoning code words, at the request of the developer, I beg you

               to keep in mind the interest of the residents, of the

          4    residential zone, of the residential corridor, of the R40, of

               the single family zone, of the entire area.  Thank you.

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just one thing you said.  I hope

               the impression wasn't that we gave the last applicant a hard

          6    time.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Sort of.

          7           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Well, that's certainly not our

               intent.  If the applicant feels that way I apologize on behalf

          8    of the board.

                      MR. IELLO:   My name is Mike Iello.  I live at 7 Old

          9    Albany Post Road which is about a hundred feet from the

               intersection that's part of this proposed plan.  I came here

         10    this evening to talk to something that we are not discussing,

               so I'm going to make my remarks very brief and I'm not going

         11    to go there and save that for the meeting.  I lived at this

               property for 24 years.  I have seen this area of Cortlandt go

         12    from semi-rural to really very developed.  I have seen traffic

               congestion grow over a pace of that period of time.  It's

         13    still a lovely residential area to live.  It looks to me,

               unfortunately, I didn't see this or an agenda when I came in

         14    so I didn't look at the language and I didn't know about this

               until an hour before this meeting, however, just from what I

         15    can see, it looks to me like this is the kind of amendment

               that would open up these residential areas to usages that are

         16    going to bring in large properties, lots of people, lots of

               traffic congestion and a real impact on the quality of life

         17    for people who live in these areas.  As a consequence, I would

               request the board not to recommend that the town board make

         18    this amendment.

                      MR. BUSHKIN:   My name is Uri Bushkin.  I live at 44

         19    Watch Hill Road for the last 15 years.  I can recall the

               history.  This is the second time that I presented here.

         20    Interesting enough the first time I was here about twelve

               years ago.  At that time we didn't talk about changing the

         21    zoning code, but that a code -- it's a long time ago, but I

               recall at that time Mr. Santucci again had a less menacing

         22    idea what to do with this property.  I think you referred to

               this a few minutes earlier saying that there was another

         23    proposition to build some kind of center or something like

               this.  Basically right now my comment is very simple.  Indeed

         24    we are discussing right now solely, and understand the change

               of zoning code, common sense, why do we do it right now?  Just

         25    like the gentleman just mentioned, probably we are doing it
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          2    because if we do change, we open the gates.  We can change the

               area drastically.  What does it mean drastically?  It's very

          3    simple.  It's just common sense.  We want to disrupt the lives

               of people, many people, many families who build, people who

          4    take 30-year mortgages, obviously plan for a future.  What

               happens is these people absolutely would not, they could not

          5    agree changing drastically their life, a monstrous huge

               project in the area even a few years ago was just an area that

          6    was purely residential.  So whatever you do, indeed I do not

               know if we have to actually change the zoning code, but my

          7    sort of -- my logic would tell me we have to stop this from

               doing this.  There is no reason to go ahead and change it and

          8    then start dealing with those monstrous projects.  There's no

               reason to do this.  Thank you.

          9           MS. SUVARY:   Good evening.  My name is Jill Suvary.  I

               came totally prepared to discuss what I can't discuss, so

         10    although people have dance around it a little bit, I do want

               to say I do endorse the zoning change.  I think this will

         11    create opportunities -- we are only adding ice skating.

               That's all.  We have tennis.  We have racquet club which is

         12    not for this site.

                      MR. KLARL:   You are adding ice skating, soccer and

         13    basketball and baseball.

                      MS. SUVARY:   Well, but we have basketball elsewhere.

         14    Anyhow, I just want to address a couple things which is going

               to be a little extemporaneous because it's not exactly the

         15    speech I prepared, which is first of all, why do we do this?

               We do this because the community has changed.  The needs have

         16    changed.  The high school has a hockey team.  They travel all

               over for ice time at all crazy hours, because we don't have

         17    that.  There are answers to these questions why we do it,

               although I'm not addressing the actual project.  The community

         18    changes.  The community has grown.  The high school has a

               proposal for a huge new turf which I'm not sure this will move

         19    forward, here is an opportunity for the high school, should

               this happen, for our kids to use this.  There are reasons why

         20    these changes make sense.  Also, we keep referring to this

               residential area.  Across the street is Quick mart.  Next too

         21    Quick mart is a big gas station where they are currently

               building a big convenience store.  It's not really that

         22    residential.  The concern about the traffic.  The traffic is a

               nightmare.  It's a nightmare now.  Try to make a left-hand

         23    turn there in the morning.  You have a construction project,

               you have a traffic impact study done and then the State

         24    Department of Transportation comes in and changes are made.

               We built the Cortlandt train station.  Traffic is better now

         25    than it ever was.
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          2           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Traffic is not better now

               than it was.

          3           MS. SUVARY:   I'm on that road -- (interrupted)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Please, please, please, please,

          4    come on.  Give her the courtesy.

                      MS. SUVARY:   The point is it's not just like you throw

          5    something up and there are no studies done.  There are

               environmental impact studies done, there are traffic impact

          6    studies done.  It's not as random and as obscene as everybody

               is making it seem.  It's not really residential.  That corner

          7    is horrible.  It's got garbage in it.  There's nothing nice

               about that.  I applaud the idea of changing the zoning and

          8    moving forward with the times and we will talk about the

               project another time.

          9           MR. FOLEY:   You said you lived nearby?  You live in

               the area.

         10           MS. SUVARY:   I don't live in Springvale, that's true.

               I live up Watch Hill Road.  I come down every day.  I live on

         11    Flanders Lane and make that left-hand turn.

                      MR. FOLEY:   You are in favor of the zoning change even

         12    if it was at another location?

                      MS. SUVARY:   I'm in favor of the concept.  I'm in

         13    favor of the zoning change.  Is that what we are here to talk

               about?

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

                      MS. SUVARY:   Yes, I'm in favor of the zoning change.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                      MR. THOMPSON:   My name is Charles Thompson.  I live in

         16    Montrose on Albany Post Road.  I like the clear language in

               the amendment.  There's much of that is much clearer than the

         17    old one.  I'm in favor of the sports facility in the

               community.  I think there are a lot of benefits to the

         18    community.  I think there's a fundamental difference that the

               amendment misses or hasn't been mentioned thus far.  It's a

         19    difference between an individual sport and team sports.  All

               the individual sports, swimming, boating, those are all

         20    individual sports.  Now we are talking about team sports.

               When you have say like if there's 2 ice rinks and 2 games plus

         21    a soccer game, that's 6 teams, that's 30, 60 kids at a time

               come in, so you put that much more traffic on the road.  So

         22    that's a difference in the amendment that I see that is not

               really being discussed.  You are going to a whole different

         23    level of people coming.  Because you already have as this lady

               mentioned, there's a lot of bottlenecks on 9A, the deli,

         24    Albany Post Road intersections, both the Springvale light and

               there's also a carrying capacity issue on 9A at that point.

         25    When the train commuters come in and out and when Furnace
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          2    Woods and Blue Mountain, people go to pick up their kids, you

               have a lot of events there, there's a lot of people that get

          3    in that area.  When buses come out from the Hendrick Hudson

               High School.  If you add in the proposed facilities of events,

          4    particularly when teams play and they switch games because you

               have all kids coming and all the kids going, it puts a lot

          5    more traffic on the road.  My question is will this amendment

               create a condition that exceeds the safe carrying capacity of

          6    9A for the specific project that is written in this effect.

               It's going to be a general, but the amendment is written for a

          7    specific project.  That would be my question.  Thank you.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

          8           MS. STONE:   Good evening.  My name is Melissa Stone.

               I'm a resident at 16 Sassy Drive.  This is all very new to me,

          9    so I apologize for my rookieness.  I too was prepared to talk

               about the concept and I'm almost relieved that I don't have

         10    to.  I think I had too much to say and it generates some

               emotional input.  However, I would like to say that some of my

         11    neighbors who spoke before me, I think spoke elegantly in

               describing the way I feel about this as well.  I would ask

         12    that the planning board not to recommend a zoning change.

               That is only because of the information that I have now

         13    discovered in the last probably forty-eight hours that I feel

               is behind the proposed change and what all of that means that

         14    we are not supposed to talk about tonight, which is the only

               reason why we are really here.  We are saying it's strictly to

         15    discuss this change in the zoning, but we all know what would

               come from this kind of change, and I would like to say that I

         16    would like to keep Cortlandt green and I'm against changing

               the zoning rules.  Thank you.

         17           MR. DEBENIDECTIS:   Good evening.  John Debenidectis.

               I'm at Westminster Drive.  Again, I was a little bit surprised

         18    that we aren't going to talk about the actual proposal, but

               that's okay because the zoning change is absolutely pivotal to

         19    this project.  I wanted to start to say that if we are a town

               of zoning and laws and you have property that is zoned, then

         20    if you change this amendment, it will open up as you said

               earlier to every person that wants to come in here and says I

         21    have a piece of property, it may be residential, but I don't

               like it, so what I'll do is I'll come here and get a zoning

         22    change and I'll put up whatever.  In this particular case, a

               very large industrial looking building.  But we are not going

         23    to talk about that.  We are just going to talk about the

               concept of allowing people to come in and change the town to

         24    their specifications.  It's just like myself who has an extra

               piece of property attached to my house.  Then I should come

         25    back here and say to you I want to use my residential property
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          2    for a commercial enterprise and put up a rental building.

               It's the same kind of stuff.  I want you to change the zoning

          3    law.  These pieces of property are purchased knowing full well

               what the zoning is and what the laws are.  This particular

          4    piece of property happens to buffer a residential area which

               houses are selling for anywhere from $600,000 to $800,000 or

          5    $900,000.  Change the zoning law and change what is low

               commercial, little buildings to a building that -- again, a

          6    developer can come in here, what can he put up there?  We are

               not talking about the concept.  There's a slight proposal that

          7    somebody could come in and put a 70,000 square foot building,

               have your hundreds and hundreds of cars, have the building sit

          8    50, 60, 70 feet high.  Once the precedent is set, and you

               gentlemen have been doing this a lot longer than I have, you

          9    know once you allow this to happen once, it's going to happen

               twice, it's going to happen 3 times.  Because how can you turn

         10    around to the next individual and tell him, no, you can't do

               this when it's been done already and you are making a special

         11    case right now.  As far as the rest of it goes, we will come

               back and talk about why the project should be scaled down.  If

         12    it's going to go, it needs to be cut down.  This is what we

               are talking about.  If you allow anyone to come in and change

         13    the laws for their own type of gain so they can do it when

               they fully knew what was going on when they buy the thing,

         14    it's like me coming to you saying I want you to change my

               residential property because I want to put up a building.  I'm

         15    fully against the zoning, the zoning is in place and it's a

               good zoning.

         16           MS. TODD:   I have a question just about the

               residential.  Does this amendment that we are talking about

         17    only deal with converting residential property or is this all

               properties for a sports facility?

         18           MR. VERSCHOOR:   This would apply or be permitted in a

               residential zone.  The sports facility is a permitted use in a

         19    commercial zone.

                      MS. TODD:   Does it say anything in the text about the

         20    residential zoning?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will have to look at the list of

         21    permitted uses and that's where it is listed.  I can provide

               that to you.

         22           MS. TODD:   What he just described is a real scenario

               if this is done?

         23           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah.  Currently there is an ordinance

               in the permit, special section for tennis club, yacht club, or

         24    similar memberships, sports and recreation club, that's in the

               ordinance now.

         25           MS. TODD:   In a residential zone?

          1             PB 22-06 TENNIS, YACHT, SPORTS & RECREATION         32

          2           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes, by special permit.

                      MR. JUCHTER:   My name is Ken Juchter.  I have lived at

          3    20 Watch Hill Road for over 22 years.  I go back and forth

               past this property all the time.  There have been in past

          4    years in my experience a number of attempts to make various

               changes which are aimed at changing the property at Watch Hill

          5    Road and 9A.  I'm here to ask you please not to recommend this

               change and I don't want to belabor the issue.  The only

          6    problem as the previous speaker mentioned, this is a buffer

               zone and I have no disagreement with the property along 9A,

          7    but changing a double sized property eventually rezoning it to

               commercial from its present residential area, I would be

          8    totally against.  The traffic in that area, I go to and from

               work every single day and I have to pass through that

          9    intersection.  There's almost no other way out for me.  I

               happen to be a physician and I go to work and I need to do

         10    that.  Passing in and out of there, it would be a catastrophic

               change in our quality of life issue for all of us here.  I

         11    believe that this issue has changed eventually in making that

               piece of property and putting something there that would

         12    combine a larger commercial area, taking 5.6 acres and adding

               it to the 2.7 acre and making a larger piece of property such

         13    as the many attempts that have gone before this.  I would ask

               you to recommend that this change not be allowed so that this

         14    will not go forward and it can remain the way it is.  Thank

               you.

         15           MS. CRATOULIS:   Good evening.  My name is Theodora

               Cratoulis and I live on Yorkshire Court which is right off

         16    Watch Hill.  Basically, again not to belabor, I just disagree.

               I think you shouldn't rezone the area.  My husband has been in

         17    the community for over 30 years.  I've been in the community

               for over 15 years.  When you come into a community, you come

         18    into a landscape, you come into an ideal of greenery.  And to

               come in and somehow find a loophole and say let's make it now,

         19    we can't do a supermarket, we can't do an industrial building

               and say hey, we can add tennis courts and under the loophole

         20    we make a big building and put soccer fields and tennis

               courts.  I'm a mom of 3.  Our district just for $40 per family

         21    decided let's cut the budget and go into contingency.  I don't

               know how this project is going to help the town residents

         22    basically when they can't even pass their own school budget.

               I think I understand about the high school and the ice skating

         23    rink, but we are talking about 50 families that want to do ice

               skating and we can't pass the budget.  I think the whole

         24    planning issue there, that whole changing it, I'm just against

               it.  It's not going to benefit our residents.  The proposal

         25    here says the purpose of this section is to provide the needs
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          2    of the town residents to engage in sports.  Our children go to

               the Town of Cortlandt for soccer.  They have soccer in their

          3    schools after school, that was basketball, they have tennis.

               I'm not saying the idea isn't a good idea, it's just where

          4    they want to put the sports center.  Take it and put it in a

               commercial zone.  If it was originally planned in a commercial

          5    zone we wouldn't be here discussing this.  They are looking to

               take a good idea and put it in a bad place.  Thank you.

          6           MR. KLEIN:   My name is Bob Klein of Sassi Drive.  I

               just wanted to say to you good folks that you spent many hours

          7    on a job that you don't get paid.  And the reason why you do

               this is to preserve our community.  What Mr. Santucci's

          8    attorney said for the betterment of our community here, we are

               not talking about something that is for the school system.  If

          9    it was for our school system I think you would advise that it

               would not be a good site.  This is for profit.  This is a

         10    commercial enterprise.  We are talking about children and

               adults from all over the county coming to a large skating

         11    rink.  And to -- it just -- I think the main thing that I know

               in the planning board that you try to do is not to set a

         12    precedent and this definitely would set a precedent for other

               large buildings to come into the area and before you know it

         13    9A will be another Central Avenue.  So I think that for all of

               us, who do live in the community and surrounding it, for you

         14    to make this recommendation to the zoning board would be, I

               think we would all be very sorry, including everybody on the

         15    board and the zoning board themselves.  Thank you.

                      MR. KLINE:   I sort of feel compelled, it's of no

         16    relevance, so it's not an inaccuracy on this record, that

               members of the board do receive a modest stipend, but it would

         17    not be accurate to say we receive no pay.

                      MR. PRICE:   My name is George Price.  I live across

         18    the street from the proposed facility.  I live at 16 Watch

               Hill Road.  I can look right out and will be able to see this

         19    building and so forth out of my house.  That's not why I am

               here.  That obviously is something personal.  What I'm here

         20    for is to try and convince this board to not approve any

               changes in the zoning.  I was on the planning board for about

         21    2 years, the master planning board for the Town of Cortlandt

               here, and I remember one point that I made the comment to the

         22    group that was there that we were very fortunate in having

               founding fathers who were smart enough, who were wise enough

         23    to make the Town of Cortlandt basically a residential

               community, not with half acre or quarter acre zoning, but with

         24    one acre or more zoning so as to limit drastically the number

               of houses and people in this area.  It was just fortunate for

         25    me that I was able to move to this area and I've loved it.  I
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          2    have been here 38 years.  I don't like to see it change.  We

               made these comments before to the town.  Mr. Santucci has

          3    applied for putting in a strip mall in the same area with the

               same requests to change the zoning.  Well, if we change the

          4    zoning, I believe if he decided to change the plans and build

               something else, he probably could get by on that with the new

          5    zoning changes, but the zoning should be kept the way it is.

               Mr. Santucci knew when he bought this property that there were

          6    5 acres or more of housing, residential, and about 2 somewhat

               acres for commercial.  At the time he made the other

          7    applications, I got up and I said that I have no objection to

               him using the property the way it was zoned originally.  Put

          8    houses on part of it if he wants, whatever he's allowed and

               the same thing for the commercial, whatever he's allowed to

          9    do, but not change the zoning so that it can become a

               profitable cow for a person while the rest of the community

         10    has to suffer with the traffic and all the aggravation that we

               have and that has been growing over the years because of

         11    traffic.  We first moved here there was about 8 houses on

               Watch Hill Road in the lower part before Washington Street.

         12    Now there are houses, side streets with developments with

               dozens and dozens of houses.  We don't really need more than

         13    we got.  As far as the facility for ice skating, good Lord,

               there must be some way that people that want to go ice skating

         14    can find a place to go do that.  They don't have to have it in

               our backyard.  So I personally am definitely against changing

         15    the zoning because that's the way the founding fathers set it

               up and I think it worked out damn well all these years.

         16           MR. TORRES:   Good evening.  My name is Carmello

               Torres.  I'm at 9 old Albany Post Road.  I'm right across from

         17    the property also.  I've been there seven years.  I feel like

               the new kid on the block compared to all these people here.

         18    One of the things that I want to say is that the only thing

               that I see we are getting extra is maybe the ice skating rink

         19    which you could go down to Elmsford or all these other

               facilities and that are in the area, Brewster, they have ice

         20    skating over there.  There was a comment regarding all the

               trash that's in the area.  We have the residents.  We get up,

         21    we walk around, we clean the property, we watch the

               neighborhood.  There are a lot of concerns with the security,

         22    whose going to police this area over a thousand people maybe

               coming in and out of that facility.  There's nothing -- we

         23    don't have a police force.  The town of Cortlandt, the state

               police, they are not at the barracks all the time.  They are

         24    out on the roads.  There's nobody in that facility, even

               though that's their station, they only go there for tour

         25    changes and everything.  I'm against the proposal.  It
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          2    shouldn't be done.  It's only opening up doors for other

               zoning changes.  It's just not good.  It's not good for the

          3    area.  That's all I have to say.  Thank you.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   My name is Kevin and I've

          4    been a resident for 35 years, 20 some odd years Laurel Hill

               Road and 8 years in Montrose and now half a year on Sassy

          5    Court.  I can attest that that is a traffic nightmare getting

               worse every year.  I draw your attention to B1, what they are

          6    adding and striking.  There's a big area of doing what they

               want to do and it shall be facilities for all invitees which

          7    means when they get the paying people there's goes Hen Hud, no

               more practice facility.  That is a really big change in the

          8    code, so be careful.  Thanks.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Any last comments from

          9    the audience?  Board?

                      MR. KLINE:   First, just in the interest of disclosure,

         10    I am or my family is one of the families that is a member of

               the Hendrick Hudson Ice Hockey Club or whatever it is called,

         11    I have one child still in the club and I have had more in the

               past.  The concerns I have with the amendment as it has been

         12    put before us, these really have nothing to do with the

               particular site which everybody is focused on, is the point

         13    that has been raised by a couple of the speakers, that it

               would open up significant residential areas to possible

         14    applications of this type.  I do think that whereas already

               such an application could be made for sort of a not-for-profit

         15    tennis club, we are not really inundated to those proposals

               because it's not particularly attractive to property owner to

         16    the not-for-profit tennis clubs.  Broadening what could be

               done would allow for at least applications, albeit one subject

         17    to the special permit process before this board.  But I do

               have a concern that the way this is worded really would allow

         18    uses that are generally not appropriate for residential areas.

               Now, maybe this particular site is okay for this and the

         19    chairman has stressed we don't have an application before us

               and we are not in a position to judge that.  I live near here

         20    and I am familiar with the site and I am kind of more familiar

               than I care to be with the operation of hockey rinks and what

         21    traffic they do or don't generate or what impacts they may or

               may not have.  I think if there's really going to be an

         22    attempt to pursue this proposal that everybody knows what is

               really behind what is before us, my own view is either --

         23    without prejudging whether it would be or not be a good idea

               or should or shouldn't be approved in any form, if at all, I

         24    would think it would have to be much stricter controls on the

               zoning text change that is before us so you cannot see

         25    applications in the middle of residential areas.  I know one
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          2    of the speakers who spoke before us I believe you said lived

               on Flanders.  I don't mean to pick on you.  If this were

          3    passed, your next door neighbor could apply to put this

               facility in the next day or it could be applied for in the

          4    middle of Teatown where people would have sites that would

               meet these criteria.  I think there would have to be some

          5    change so you could not have these applications in any

               residential, and when I say any, it would have to be much

          6    stricter standards for where this could be sited.  Other

               possibility which strikes me as really a more straightforward

          7    way to get to what the applicant is seeking, again what is

               driving this, is the possibility of considering a rezoning of

          8    the site conditioned on a specific site plan.  Not saying it's

               a good or bad idea, but that's a straightforward way to

          9    accomplish what is being sought here and the boards can then

               analyze whether this does or doesn't make sense for this site

         10    and would be specific to this site only if phrased that way.

               I think the problem we have now is we are being asked to make

         11    a recommendation on something that could have impacts all over

               the town.  So those are my thoughts.

         12           MR. BERNARD:   If I may just briefly, I agree

               wholeheartedly with my colleague, Mr. Kline, and this probably

         13    would be better served to be in front of the zoning board.

               But on this specific application and this specific applicant,

         14    and since there's so many stakeholders in the audience

               tonight, I would highly recommend that some or all of you go

         15    go to our planning department and avail yourselves of a copy

               of the Concept Committee which met, and it was comprised of

         16    members from the town government, members from the applicant,

               some of yours neighbors were on that Concept Committee and

         17    they produced quite a volume of information on this specific

               site for this specific use.  I highly recommend that you get a

         18    copy of it, read through it so that it may support your

               arguments or it may change your mind.  Whatever, it's good

         19    information.  If this application goes forward, I think it

               will benefit you to have read that report.  Thank you.

         20           MR. BIANCHI:   I agree with everything that has been

               said.  I do not think one applicant's proposal should drive a

         21    change that would affect the entire town.  Certainly, this

               change in wording would impact numerous other places in the

         22    town.  I believe we have a mechanism for something like this

               if somebody wanted to change a particular property and zoning

         23    and it's called a zoning variance.  They can apply for it as

               indicated and it just affects that property and no other.  If

         24    it's a viable proposal and meets the code requirements, then

               it could be considered and move forward from there.  But to

         25    make a change to the entire -- to the code that affects the
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          2    entire town, at this point based on this applicant or any

               other applicant, it doesn't matter who it is, would not be

          3    proper.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Todd?

          4           MS. TODD:   I also have concerns about the residential

               properties, just being able to apply to any residential

          5    property in the town.  I didn't fully understand that when we

               started the hearing, but I do now.  I think that -- I also

          6    think that the wording of the proposed ordinance is not

               specific enough.  Those are my feelings.

          7           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Foley?

                      MR. FOLEY:   Yes, I agree.  I'd like to echo what my

          8    colleagues have said, especially Ivan and Tom and Susan.  In

               reference to what John said, yes, it's a good idea to get

          9    ahold of this, even though we are not talking about this.

               It's like saying I have a sports complex in Cortlandt that I'd

         10    like to sell you.  Let's stop kidding ourselves.  I know it

               has to be done this way.  We spent a lot of time.  The public

         11    has spoken on both sides.  I agree with what Ivan is saying,

               there's a different approach to this and I personally as a

         12    board member would not vote to recommend applying a change

               like this to the town board.  I think the idea of a

         13    conditional rezoning with the site plan or something is more

               sensible.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Mr. Steinmetz.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Steve, first I'd like to mention one

         15    thing.  The Concept Committee report is on the town website.

               It's a summary report.

         16           MR. STEINMETZ:   Mr. Chairman, we are not going to

               respond to all of the various comments that have been made by

         17    the public.  I don't think that would be appropriate.  I want

               the board to be clear that one of the reasons that we chose to

         18    go the particular path that we chose was after discussions

               with the town as well as with staff before this began.  I

         19    definitely agree with the board members that there are a

               number different ways that this can be approached and I

         20    appreciate the fact that the chair and some other board

               members, Mr. Bernard in particular, reminded the public that a

         21    group of individuals was impaneled by the Town of Cortlandt

               government before any of this kicked off to explore various

         22    options and to ultimately conclude whether this was a viable

               concept.  I can assure you as we go forward with this

         23    procedural approach or any other procedural approach, it's

               quite likely we are going to dust off some of the earlier

         24    iterations on potential development on this site that I know

               your board and others have seen, it would be like what the

         25    Concept Committee did, any other forms development that can go
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          2    on this property, its benefits as well as its potential

               negatives and ultimately concluded that this was a path that

          3    they would endorse.  That's why we are here.  What we would

               like, Mr. Chairman, is to get some feedback from your board in

          4    the vein that the town board asked you for, a recommendation

               either positive or negative or no recommendation or possibly

          5    exploring some of the concepts that we heard from your board

               members of returning to the town board in such a way that we

          6    would explore trying to achieve a similar result, but doing it

               in a different fashion.

          7           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What I'm hearing, David, is that

               it's a sense of this board that zoning changes should be a

          8    rifle shot rather than dealt in a broad manner.  Whether you

               were the impetus for this or not, I heard what you said there

          9    was consultation that led to this path which you pursued and I

               appreciate that.  But clearly, this board feels that making a

         10    very broad brush attempt at zoning changes that could affect,

               albeit with a special permit that still comes before this

         11    board, so it's not a fait complee, that everybody that comes

               to us would necessarily get what they want whether it's in a

         12    residential area or not.  This sounds like this board is going

               to recommend that a zoning change not occur and that we should

         13    deal with an application and a request for a zoning change for

               a very specific piece of property coincident with one another

         14    and that's how we should deal with a potential application

               down the road.

         15           MR. STEINMETZ:   Let me make 2 comments.  One, we,

               speaking about the potential application that none of us are

         16    allowed to speak about, would certainly have absolutely no

               objection if the town's texts change limited it only to

         17    properties that have no less or no fewer than 2 acres of

               commercial property.  I have no objection.  Quite frankly I

         18    don't think the town board or staff would object.  I think we

               all know ultimately what we are talking about.  Having said

         19    that, I think there's a way to explore the rifle shot --

               (interrupted)

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Rifle shot zoning for a special

               parcel.

         21           MR. STEINMETZ:   Alternatively we could return with a

               specific request for rezoning.  But before Mr. Santucci or

         22    others are sent back around the wheel that remains spinning

               out there, I think in fairness to my client who has spent a

         23    lot of time, effort, as well as money, meeting with the

               Concept Committee, designing concepts, answering their

         24    questions, conducting empirical analysis as requested by the

               town, it's only fair at this point for some degree of feedback

         25    by the board even if it's not on the actual zoning text that's
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          2    here before he goes back and comes back in with in essence a

               repackaging in a procedural format of the application that we

          3    are not allowed to talk about.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Some sort of feedback.  I'm not

          4    clear.  In terms of what?

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   I think Ivan was one of the few who

          5    said the site may be okay.  He didn't declare it was not okay.

               I think it's an appropriate opportunity for your board to give

          6    Mr. Santucci some feedback on is Watch Hill and 9A an area

               that you'd like to see traffic improvements?  We certainly

          7    heard many speakers tonight talk about the difficulty.  Is

               your board cognizant of the fact that we left this, despite

          8    efforts of your board and others, a split zone property?  It

               is what it is.  It's an HC-9A.  It's in the R40.

          9           MS. TODD:   Were are talking about -- (interrupted)

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   I'm sorry?

         10           MS. TODD:   Tonight we are talking about the zoning

               ordinance, not the property.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have been on this application

               for about an hour now.  I think we are pretty much prepared to

         12    move on.

                      MR. BIANCHI:   And I'd like to do that.

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There are other avenues, David,

               that other applicants have used and one of them is to go to a

         14    tri-board meeting where we discuss sort of pending

               applications.  The golf course was a very good example of

         15    that.  There was also, and I hate to say it, there is a

               provision I learned for pre-applications, so that any applicant

         16    can come without a formal application of this board.  In fact,

               on this agenda this evening at the end of the agenda is a

         17    pre-application for a hardware store that somebody wishes to

               discuss with us.  Clearly those are 2 very good avenues.  At

         18    least as a tri-board you have the zoning board there, this

               planning board as well as the town board in attendance and

         19    people have come and discussed many different proposals.  So

               without a formal application there are vehicles to use to get

         20    a sense which is what I'm hearing.  You want a sense of the

               board, but you are asking for a sense of the board.  As I said

         21    earlier, I haven't looked at the Concept Committee's report.

               I heard people make statements about what it is and what it is

         22    not going to be.  It's hard for me personally to give a sense

               is this the right place for what you are proposing without

         23    having a real full understanding of what is being proposed.  I

               think again, there are ways that you can approach this and the

         24    other boards to get a sense of what may or may not be

               appropriate there.

         25           MR. STEINMETZ:   We will explore that.  Again, on
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          2    behalf of Mr. Santucci, I can guarantee that his property

               isn't going anywhere.  It will be back.

          3           MR. FOLEY:   I did read this back in June or went

               through part of it.  Am I getting the impression here that

          4    somebody is saying that everyone that was on this Concept

               Committee agreed?

          5           MR. STEINMETZ:   I'm not going to speak for the

               committee, and I think you -- (interrupted)

          6           MR. FOLEY:   I know.  I didn't think from what I read.

               I think one of the members, one gentleman who spoke earlier,

          7    was on the Concept Committee.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't think the committee structure,

          8    Bob, was set up by your town board to achieve unanimity.  I

               think you know that.

          9           MR. FOLEY:   I respect that.  John was on a Concept

               Committee way back.  I understand what is involved

         10    in it, in a good one, but I don't think everyone on this 

               committee agreed

         11           MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't think everyone read the

               committee report.

         12           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bianchi?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to close the public

         13    hearing and -- I guess to direct staff to prepare a memo to

               the town board indicating that the planning board does not

         14    recommend any change to the wording on the amendment as

               proposed.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I need a second?

                      MS. TODD:   Second.

         16           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  Ken is raising an

               issue that I would have raised also.  Do we want to bring this

         17    back under old business and discuss it?  There may be a

               discussion needed as to what we wanted to say in the

         18    resolution.

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Could we get a draft resolution

         19    prepared?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  We are on the question.  Any

               others?  If not, all in favor?

         21           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  We still have

         22    an agenda.   Moving onto old business.  APPLICATION, FINAL

               ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT DATED JULY 14, 2006 AND SEQR

         23    FINDINGS STATEMENTS FOR THE HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER FOR

               SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT & WETLAND,

         24    STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A PROPOSED BUILDING

               ADDITION OF 133,200 SQUARE FEET AND A 394 CAR PARKING GARAGE

         25    LOCATED AT 1980 CROMPOND ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF
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          2    DRAWINGS ENTITLED "HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER" PREPARED BY

               RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED FEBRUARY

          3    16TH, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB's 16-92, 32-95, 18-97, 4-01, 23-01,

               25-01).

          4           MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members of

               the board.  My name is David Steinmetz from Zarin & Steinmetz.

          5    I'm appearing this evening in connection with the hospital.

               Mr. Chairman, since we last met, we have been working with

          6    staff in connection with a proposed findings statement to

               conclude the SEQR process and we recently received a proposed

          7    draft resolution of amended special permits, site plan and

               miscellaneous approvals.  First of all, I want to thank staff.

          8    You will recall at the last meeting I asked you if you would

               encourage staff to not only work with us on the findings

          9    statement, but to proceed to the resolution approval because

               Mr. Webster and the entire hospital are quite anxious to begin

         10    this expansion and modernization.  I appreciate the fact that

               they did get us a draft and we have at least engaged in some

         11    discussion on that.  Most importantly tonight, I'd like to

               start with the conclusion of the SEQR process.  We do hope

         12    that your board will proceed with the findings statement, if

               you have some issues or questions, we have our development

         13    team here to answer that.  We would like to address that first

               and then proceed to a discussion on the resolution as well.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let me tell you where we are at.

               We discussed this at the work session and I don't know if

         15    anybody was here for the work session.  2 things.  One, there

               is still a concern about the parking structure on the part of

         16    some board members, its location, its size and also is there

               anything that would be different with the acquisition now of

         17    the Citrone property?  Also, we thought that we would like to

               have a special meeting set up in the next 2 weeks for the

         18    purpose of dealing with this application so that we can deal

               with the findings statement, although we can give comments

         19    tonight, we are prepared to do so as I am, but maybe it's best

               to do all of that at that special session.  I think there

         20    needs to be some -- needs to be some thought given and some

               convincing of this board that, in fact, what is there is

         21    appropriate in terms of parking and the development and that

               there really is no other good alternative to put parking with

         22    the initial acquisition that you have made.  There was some

               discussion, Ivan, I know you had some other concerns about the

         23    ambulatory structure.

                      MR. KLINE:   I think I've raised the question all along

         24    as to the need for all of the medical office space that's

               being added because of the impact that that space has.

         25    Although I understand the need for a parking garage, there
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          2    seems to be no way around it.  There is no way around the need

               for a substantial amount of parking.  I did question, at least

          3    much of the need for additional parking above the current need

               is being driven by the medical office space.  I've raised a

          4    question whether it is truly all needed and frankly I don't

               think there's much put on the record as to show why it's

          5    particularly advantageous to the community to have that number

               of medical practice groups relocated to be on the site of the

          6    hospital versus being across the street, down the road, what

               have you.  In terms of looking back over the material that is

          7    before us in the course of going through the findings

               statements, I just started doing my own kind of doodling with

          8    the numbers and was figuring for example, if the size of that

               sort of ambulatory care wing where the medical office space

          9    would be, if the size were reduced so as to eliminate one of

               the 4 practice groups, and I'm not clear exactly on the square

         10    footage reduction that would be required, it's easy to figure

               out, eliminating one of those 4 practice groups would reduce

         11    the need for parking about 30 something 38 to 40 spaces.  That

               would allow one of the rows, surface rows near the garage to

         12    be eliminated because each of those rows has about 38 spaces

               just by coincidence which would allow the structure pushed 25

         13    feet, let's say, to start where that row now is since you

               would no longer have one of those rows.  That alone would

         14    accomplish -- again, this is as an amateur sketching out on a

               piece of paper, it would appear to eliminate all the wetland

         15    buffer impact and of course to allow for lesser destruction of

               trees since you would be reducing the overall clearing area so

         16    to speak by that 22 feet of depth by the 380-foot length.

               That's just a concept that I'm throwing out by way to address

         17    some of the various points of view that have been put before

               us.

         18           MR. STEINMETZ:   We are certainly prepared, Mr.

               Chairman, to explore Mr. Kline's questions and issues and we

         19    can do that tonight or at the special meeting.  These are not

               things that have not come up in the past.  These are all

         20    issues that we have talked about in one version or another and

               certainly would like to respond to those and we will be ready

         21    to do so.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?

         22           MS. TODD:   I have a quick comment.  We have received

               memos from our CAC, our Conservation Advisory Council, very

         23    strongly stating that they feel the impact of the parking

               garage is excessive, too many trees in the wrong place.  I

         24    spoke with them very briefly before the meeting started about

               where this parking garage could go and they felt it should be

         25    somewhere right now that's already been blacktopped, some
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          2    place that's already had the trees cleared and they also

               suggested the possibility of doing something underground.  I

          3    wondered if that had ever been explored, an underground

               parking garage, under the hospital maybe, under the new wing

          4    as a solution?

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   You want a response, Mr. Chairman?

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sure.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't believe it was ever explored

          6    with any great detail because I believe the substantial cost

               of trying to bury a structure like that on this site would be

          7    astronomical.  It would also preclude our ability to deliver

               the services that the hospital is trying to deliver as a

          8    result of the expansion and modernization that it's under-

               going, and we have done everything we can, Susan, as I think

          9    you know, to try to minimize the disturbance, minimize the

               tree removal and confine it to an area that would not only

         10    reduce disturbance, but reduce the aesthetic impact to the

               Route 202 corridor.  It's not like somebody plopped this

         11    structure down on this site without any forethought.  I know

               you know that.  We have spent a lot of time together walking

         12    this site -- (interrupted)

                      MS. TODD:   What about the underground though, in the

         13    new area that is being built, the new wing being built, it's

               just digging a deeper hole, isn't it?

         14           MR. STEINMETZ:   I think it's a significantly deeper

               hole (inaudible).  There are so many things we have

         15    underground right now in terms of our storm water, in terms of

               our utilities, you understand the wetlands better than most.

         16    That's the reason why we tried to avoid any further intrusions

               in that area.

         17           MR. FOLEY:   Real quick, I agree with the special

               meeting which would be helpful in 2 or 3 weeks.  I've seen Mr.

         18    Webster over at the hospital in the last week, I bumped into

               him and we talked and I've been back to the hospital 2 or 3

         19    times before that and looked over the situation again.  A lot

               of good points to this project.  Our Architectural Review

         20    Council and memo tonight, whatever it's dated here, the 6th,

               they are very pleased with the refreshing new architectural

         21    style and design.  There are a lot of pluses.  I don't want

               you to think I'm all negative on it.  About the garage,

         22    whatever the answer is, whether it's the Citron property that

               comes into play and I know you don't want, it to, but something

         23    has to be done there.  I did bring up at the work session, and I

               do want to reiterate it here since you are the lawyer and I did

         24    ask Mr. Klarl briefly: when and if it gets to the point of

               some type of approval here in some form, since the early on

         25    issues are sometimes forgotten, the fees for parking or
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          2    no fees for parking and the private room situation, somehow

               wording or appropriate legal wording can be written into any

          3    conditions of approval that would guarantee that maybe not

               into perpetuity, but for some period of time.  I take your

          4    word that what your applicant has said about no intention to

               charge fees and that the private room situation when

          5    precluded, the average person with a different type insurance

               from using the facility.

          6           MR. STEINMETZ:   Bob, we will certainly go back.

               There's no question your board raised that issue and there's

          7    no question you heard Mr. Webster, Mr. Federspiel came to the

               mic and committed on that.  It's been memorialized in the EIS,

          8    FEIS and probably correspondence.  I'm happy to work with

               staff and counsel to make sure that finds its way into a

          9    condition.

                      MR. FOLEY:   On the ambulatory care wing which is an

         10    issue here, the size of it, whatever, whether it generates

               most of the traffic, which I agree it may, some place in the

         11    findings or some place the future of that proposed ambulatory

               care wing, was there a question on the long range use or need?

         12    Steve brought it up.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There was a comment I found that no

         13    more than half of it would be uses for office space.  I'm just

               wondering over time would the hospital see a need to retake

         14    that place, if you will, from medical staff and use it for

               hospital services?  That was the point.  Just some very

         15    general comments on the findings statement.  There is

               absolutely no discussion of private rooms in here which we

         16    spent a lot of time talking about, but I think you talk about

               what you are building, but part of that building is also to

         17    establish private rooms.  I find also the comments on the

               trees mentioned in one place, but it's not in the topography

         18    section, it's another section.  I think just go through and

               see where we talk about the removal of trees.  I think it only

         19    occurs once which kind of surprised me.  Also, we don't talk

               about traffic being generated from the office staff of these

         20    physician offices anywhere in the findings statements, as you

               talk about traffic and transportation.

         21           MR. STEINMETZ:   I know we did in the EIS.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In the findings statement.  There

         22    was a discussion about the traffic and transportation.  There

               too I think would be appropriates to put something about the

         23    private rooms, that the traffic would not be generated.

               Again, your findings statements talk about what would happen

         24    and what would not happen because of these activities.  And

               the other thing that occurred to me as I was reading this is

         25    that does the hospital make any -- I know you don't pay taxes.
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          2    Is there any contribution to the Cortlandt ambulance that goes

               to the hospital to them?

          3           (Inaudible chatter from the audience).

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sponsor meaning what?

          4           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   In terms of cash.

                      MR. KLARL:   The Fly Car System.

          5           MR. STEINMETZ:   As well as training.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   From a general sense, but when we

          6    have our meeting we can go through a few more details.  Take a

               look at those.

          7           MR. STEINMETZ:   Anything else that we can look at?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   I think what Bob eluded to was the

          8    Citron property, is there a change -- I think you answered

               this, but is there a change in its availability, in its use,

          9    its ownership that could impact where the parking garage is

               located, positively impact it.

         10           MR. WEBSTER:   Citron property is owned by the

               foundation of the hospital, not by the hospital.  It's a

         11    different corporation, same family.  I believe we have

               mentioned in the past when you first came -- we first came up,

         12    we have no plans for the property at the current time.  The

               intention is to allow it to stay as it is for right now and

         13    just maintain the property.  We are trying to get through the

               focus on this project which is pretty much all consuming at

         14    this time.  Citron is down the road.  We have not started to

               make any plans for that.  We didn't require that it was left

         15    to us by Mr. Citron in his will.

                      MR. KLARL:   Is the hospital using the building now.

         16           MR. WEBSTER:   No, we are not.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   Just for the record, that property is

         17    not presently the subject of this application.  I'm not

               quarreling with the question.  It's not like it's been part of

         18    the application.

                      MR. BIANCHI:   That's why I asked to see if there was a

         19    change in its status over the period of this since this

               application was -- the answer to that is no.  It's still

         20    basically where it was last time.

                      MR. FOLEY:   One last thing, just so David you

         21    understand the reference to the garage issue or the wetlands

               disturbance.  It goes back, I see a March 16th memo from Ed

         22    Burroughs of the county talk about it and there was an AKRF

               memo at the work session of February 3rd wondering about the

         23    wetlands and wood land disturbance and could the garage or

               parking be located elsewhere?  Again, that was posed back then

         24    early on.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   With that, any final comments?

         25           MR. KLINE:   Just a couple minor things.  There's a
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          2    reference we discussed at the work session to the content of

               the certificate of need or really the basis of the certificate

          3    of need.  I don't recall, maybe I'm wrong, that was put in the

               record.

          4           MR. STEINMETZ:   Is that attached?

                      MR. KLINE:   I think it's hard for us to make findings

          5    on the certify of need when it's not before us.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   I thought actually it was part of the

          6    appendix to the EIS.  It certainly was not.  We will provide

               it if it has not been provided.

          7           MR. KLINE:   I think you have various references to the

               amount of wetland buffer that would be disturbed under the

          8    main -- not the alternative you came to, but sort of the one

               that was the base plan.  Minor point to refer to sometimes, I

          9    think it's .60, .61, .62, you might want to take a look at

               that.  It might be the same number.

         10           MR. STEINMETZ:   We will nail it down.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This application is clearly

         11    important to the town and we all recognize that.  It's

               important to the hospital for their future viability as well.

         12    What we want to do is as we get down to the wire here in these

               final hours is just make sure that everything is brought to

         13    bear to consider and make sure we are all comfortable.  As

               it's stated here, this is a 10- to 15-year commitment that's

         14    being made in terms of this request and I think if we just

               take another couple of weeks and another few hours just so

         15    everybody is truly comfortable with what is being planned

               here, I think we will all feel pretty good about that going

         16    forward.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   Do you have a proposed date for the

         17    special meeting?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think we do.

         18           MS. TODD:   The 26th.  Tuesday, September 26th.

                      MR. BIANCHI:   7 p.m.

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We just don't know which room, this

               room or either the supervisor's conference room.  It will be

         20    the 26th at 7.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   That would be Tuesday the 26th?

         21           MR. STEINMETZ:   So we are clear and well prepared for

               that meeting, we will be discussing both the findings

         22    statement and proposed resolution?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  I can save my comments on the

         23    resolution until then, hopefully.

                      MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we schedule a special

         24    meeting for September 26th at 7 p.m. and we bring this matter

               back, I guess as old business at that special meeting?

         25           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Second?
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          2           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

          3           MR. KLARL:   As a housekeeping matter, I think we

               agreed to an extension to October 4th.  Is this from your

          4    notes, findings?

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   October 4th is still after September

          5    26th.

                      MR. KLARL:   We talked about an extension to October

          6    4th and we agreed on the record we talked about on the August

               1 meeting we would do the findings resolution for the

          7    September meeting.  Now you are agreeing obviously to do any

               extension the board needs through the special meeting.

          8           MR. STEINMETZ:   Absolutely which is still September

               26th.

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And hopefully bring it back for

               October 4th as well.

         10           MR. KLARL:   I think October 4th we discussed, but not

               agreed to.

         11           MR. VERSCHOOR:   October 3rd.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   October 3rd is our next meeting.

         12           MR. KLARL:   We usually do it the day after.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   Is your board able to take action at

         13    the special meeting on either the findings and/or the

               resolution?

         14           MR. KLARL:   Special meeting we are able to vote.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just like any other meeting.

         15           MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't want to make it seem as if

               it's so presumptuous that we have already determined nothing

         16    is going to happen until October 3rd.

                      MR. KLARL:   No.  I was looking at my notes and we had

         17    a discussion about extending it to October 4th.  I think the

               ultimate resolution of that discussion was we were going to do

         18    the findings and resolution of the September meeting.  Now we

               are going to a second September meeting.  I want to make it

         19    understood that the clock is extended to September 27th, the

               day after the meeting.

         20           MR. STEINMETZ:   Absolutely.  We are not trying to play

               clock games.  We just want to try to make sure we confront

         21    whatever we can on the 26th, if at all possible.

                      MR. KLARL:   We watch the clock.

         22           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The next item:  APPLICATION AND

               FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT DATED APRIL 4 2006,

         23    SUBMITTED BY PETER PRAEGER OF MOUNT AIRY ASSOCIATES FOR

               PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND TREE

         24    REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 10-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 48 ACRES

               LOCATED AT THE END OF MCGUIRE LANE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

         25    ENTITLED "10-LOT ALTERNATE LAKEVIEW ESTATES" OR IN THE

          1                        PB 1-88 PETER PRAEGER                    48

          2    ALTERNATIVE A 7-LOT SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

               "7-LOT ALTERNATE, LAKEVIEW ESTATES" BOTH PREPARED BY RALPH G.

          3    MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED JANUARY 27, 2006 OR

               A "5-LOT ALTERNATE" PLAN DATED MAY 17, 2006.  Mr. Miller, good

          4    evening.  We did receive your letter dated September 6th.

                      MR. MILLER:   I think it says it all.

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record, that you are

               still working with the department of -- the New York City

          6    Department of Environmental Protection related to this

               project, so you have asked us to extend this to our November

          7    meeting.

                      MR. MILLER:   Yes.

          8           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will bring it back in October.

                      MR. MILLER:   Just to be sure.

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just to be sure everything is

               moving at pace.  We will see you then.  With that, Mr. Foley.

         10           MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we refer

               this back and bring it back under old business on October 3rd.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                      MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         12           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                      MS. TODD:   I recuse myself on this application.

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We are on the question.

               All in favor?

         14           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Miss Todd.  Next item.

         15    APPLICATION AND DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT DATED

               JUNE 30, 2006 OF KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED FOR PRELIMINARY

         16    PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL

               PERMITS FOR A 27-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 52.78 ACRES OF

         17    PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE AND AT

               THE SOUTH END OF MILL COURT AS SHOWN ON A 9-PAGE SET OF

         18    DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT AND SUBDIVISION FOR

               RESIDENCES AT MILL COURT CROSSING" PREPARED BY CRONIN

         19    ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., DATED JUNE 1, 2006.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, David

         20    Steinmetz from Zarin & Steinmetz, representing the applicant,

               Kirquel.  As you and the board know we have prepared a Draft

         21    Environmental Impact Statement in accordance with the scoping

               document that we received on this application.  We have gotten

         22    comments in from your various consultants and staff and we are

               here tonight to discuss the project and any additional

         23    comments that the board may have for us.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have a choice.  We personally

         24    I've -- let me say a couple things.  First let me just say I'm

               very pleased, not just with the staff's comments, but with the

         25    comments of our consultant, Frederick Clark.  They have done
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          2    one of the better jobs I've seen in terms of commenting on a

               DEIS.  Secondly, I have not had a chance to go through the

          3    whole thing, but I have a number of comments.  We were all

               talking at the work session that perhaps at our special

          4    meeting that we add this to the agenda as well so we have the

               time, number 1, to finish reading it and to give you time to

          5    comment as well.  We can take comments tonight or wait.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   Our development team would appreciate

          6    the opportunity to sit down with you in the most constructive

               fashion.  If that's going to provide that opportunity, then we

          7    are in favor of it.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  I think there are a number

          8    of comments that each of us has on this and it will make for a

               better document.

          9           MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't want to belabor this and I

               don't want to hold you here personally than I have already, is

         10    there anything in particular that you could tell us, a major

               issue, something that we can do, some homework on and be

         11    prepared to address differently than we would if it sprung on

               us on the 26th for the first time, a new plan, map, some

         12    determination or mathematical calculation?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  I'll give you some.  I think

         13    there is a figure 327 which does not include the driveways.  I

               think it's a map of the houses with the wetlands and it shows

         14    just the houses, but not the driveway.  That's different than

               all the other maps.  I think that would be helpful.  It's not

         15    a big deal, but there's a lot of discussion about the size of

               the homes and in some places you talk about 4 bedrooms.  In

         16    really in the executive summary it's 4 bedroom homes and

               throughout the rest it talks about 3, 4 and 5 bedroom homes,

         17    averaging 4.  I don't know what's right and what's wrong.  If

               it's the latter then I would like to get some sense of what 3,

         18    4 and 5 bedroom homes, the distribution of 3, 4, 5 bedroom

               homes.  Also, just general things -- (interrupted)

         19           MR. STEINMETZ:   That's all I asked.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't understand what a limited

         20    access community is.  We can have that discussion.  I believe

               this was one of the comments by one of the consultants.  The

         21    town regulation, slopes greater than 15 percent, just go

               through it.  I think many times we talk about over 20 percent

         22    rather than talking specifically 15 percent or greater.  I

               understand the need to talk about 15 percent or greater, but

         23    there are very specific comments about 20 or more.  An

               inventory of the stone walls also I think would be helpful,

         24    what stays, what's removed, what's relocated.  And you might

               want to add something of substance.  Your inconsistent in

         25    terms of the permits and approvals, permits and approvals
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          2    required in 2 places they are inconsistent.  It's on page 127

               and 212.  If you compare those 2 they don't quite match up.

          3    And then some other things that we can get into at the

               meeting.

          4           MR. BIANCHI:   I have one thing that I would like you

               to work on.  You propose or at least estimate the value of the

          5    homes to be about a million dollars each.  I'm concerned.  I

               haven't read the whole thing either.  I haven't gotten to the

          6    part where we talk about the economics and taxes and all that

               stuff and how we calculate that.  I think that's a little bit

          7    high possibly.  If you are basing your economics on those real

               estate values, it might throw them off as far as how much in

          8    taxes, assessed value.  I don't know if you did or didn't base

               it on that.  You do stipulate the fair value or market value

          9    of a million dollars per home is what you state.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   I'm not going to answer your first

         10    part of the question.  I'm going to answer the implication.

               Part of the analysis and predicate is based on what houses are

         11    currently selling for.  We have empirical data based upon

               Cortlandt Ridge which every lot in that subdivision has sold

         12    and sold quite quickly.  Cortlandt is so in demand.  We have

               looked at the numbers and based upon date of construction and

         13    absorption rate, if you look at that you will find that the

               number is by no means -- (interrupted)

         14           MR. BIANCHI:   Maybe I have to look at it, but I'd

               rather see conservative numbers on the low end, even though it

         15    may not be accurate.  I'll look at the data.  I haven't read

               the whole thing as indicated, but I'll consider it.  I just

         16    think it's high.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Also they are very big homes.

         17           MR. BIANCHI:   I don't know how many are 3 bedrooms,

               how many are 4 bedrooms.  I don't know about the relative

         18    sizes.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   3,500 square feet was noted in the

         19    EIS.

                      MR. FOLEY:   I read it through.  Most of it or skipped

         20    around real quick.  What I found and as our staff has found

               and I think our consultants which I agree with Steve, I think

         21    the Sells one is also good and certainly staff, what was

               lacking in the DEIS, simple stuff.  Even the interested

         22    parties there should be more added.  I know staff has said

               that.  There are some homeowners associations that are almost

         23    contiguous to the site.  There are adjoining developments in

               Yorktown in the works or being proposed.  There's a day care

         24    center across the street besides what Ken and Ed pointed out

               about the former high school, grammar school and the nursing

         25    home.  I wonder about -- also the Hollowbrook is less than 3
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          2    miles.  Someplace in there I read the Hollowbrook was

               somewhere less than 3 miles from the site.  I wondered, and I

          3    think this came up at the site visit, there is some lots, 25,

               26 and 27, they are off of Lexington and Strawberry.  I wonder

          4    why you even want to try and put anything down there,

               especially down the serpentine driveway, that slope, and this

          5    came up, 20, 21 and 22, the long driveway access as you come

               in off the left going eastbound.  Those are just a few heads

          6    up that I would bring out also in the next meeting.  Also, I

               know the fire district responded in here.  Would you consider

          7    something to the fire district since they would -- tax will

               help them, but I don't know if they would need more calls in

          8    that area with the 27 more homes proposed.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?  If not, Miss

          9    Todd?

                      MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I'd like to make a motion

         10    that we set a special meeting on September 26th at 7 p.m.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         11           MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         12           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         13           MR. STEINMETZ:   2 housekeeping questions.  Are you

               going to do the hospital first and Kirquel second?

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Hospital first.

                      MR. STEINMETZ:   If you have any other comments of the

         15    board or otherwise that are in writing that we could get

               before the meeting, it just helps us be prepared.  If you have

         16    anything, fax them around.  I know Ken and Ed are terrific

               about getting us everything.

         17           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  APPLICATION OF JESSE

               STACKHOUSE AND JOHN DEIULIO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR

         18    A 5-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 6.6 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED

               ON THE NORTH SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE, 500 FEET EAST OF GABRIEL

         19    DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT & INTEGRATED

               PLOT PLAN FOR HILLSIDE ESTATES," LATEST REVISION DATED JULY

         20    21, 2006 AND AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS ENTITLED "EROSION AND

               SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN" AND "PROFILES AND DETAILS," LATEST

         21    REVISION DATED JANUARY 27, 2006, ALL PREPARED BY BADEY &

               WATSON, P.C. (SEE PRIOR PB 36-99).  We did receive a letter

         22    dated September 6th from Mr. Stackhouse and Mr. DeIulio asking

               us to take this off the agenda this evening and we will do so.

         23    Mr. Bernard?

                      MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, due to the applicant's

         24    request, I make a motion we remove this from the agenda.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         25           MR. BIANCHI:   Second.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF RICHARD

               HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT

          4    FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 39,480 SQUARE FEET FOR LAND

               LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE, APPROXIMATELY 200

          5    FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF

               DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER"

          6    PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED

               JULY 21, 2006.  Good evening, Ralph?

          7           MR. MASTROMONACO:   Good evening.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess there was a site visit that

          8    I was unable to make it.  We have comments on that site visit.

               Ken, do you have something you want to say?

          9           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Do you want to hear from the board

               members first?

         10           MR. KLINE:   One way to say it all, this was the first

               site that I've been to that it was so steep that I don't think

         11    any of us dared to walk on it.  You couldn't even get on

               there.  I think its drawback is there is some real

         12    difficulties with this and the way it slopes down, there's

               some real issues.  There's a lot more information needed for

         13    any of you us to be comfortable.  This looks like a tough

               site.

         14           MR. MASTROMONACO:   What we did provide the board was a

               complete grading plan showing how that would be attempted.  As

         15    far as I can tell the driveway meets the driveway code.  There

               are some walls shown.  Every bit of detail is here.  I don't

         16    know what more I can give you.  It is what it is.  The

               property is what it is.  It's zoning compliant.  We are asking

         17    for a steep slope permit.  I don't see any issue that there

               that isn't handled on the grading plan and set up plans we

         18    provided to you.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are proposing the maximum 14

         19    percent grade for the driveway?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  That's acceptable and we have

         20    done that many times.

                      MR. KLINE:   Have you provided the analysis that the

         21    steep slope ordinance requires?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   Could you be more specific?

         22           MR. KLINE:   That the set of criteria that the steep

               slopes ordinance imposes in order to get a steep slopes

         23    permit, certain showing that the applicant has the burden of

               showing a number of things including the minimum disturbance

         24    slopes graded 15 percent that's necessary to achieve any

               reasonable use of the property.

         25           MR. MASTROMONACO:   If we haven't submitted that, I
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          2    will submit that in detail form.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   According to our review memo, we would

          3    like to get a copy of the title report at the end of Crumb

               Place where they are accessing the property, who actually owns

          4    that?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   We didn't send that in?

          5           MR. VERSCHOOR:   No, I wasn't aware.

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   I don't have that with me.  I will

          6    also look for that.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   You did a tree survey on large trees

          7    on the property, is that what is showing on the plans?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   Before we come out -- I don't

          8    actually see it.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will need the tree information.

          9    Your plan also showed some very high retaining walls along the

               property line on Crumb Place.  Another concern was how that

         10    wall will be perceived by the adjacent property owners and

               what that may do to nearby trees that are off the property and

         11    also any drainage down-slope of the property.  There looked

               like there was some other developed house sites down below

         12    that we are concerned how that may be affected by the run off.

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   Ken, what I'll do on that issue is

         13    expand the topography.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   That will help.  And see where the

         14    adjacent homes are located around the property.  That will

               help understand it better.

         15           MR. BERNARD:   Ralph, from Crumb Place, the driveway

               then that comes off the end, I don't know exactly how much

         16    fill is needed to create the driveway there, but it looked

               like it would be somewhere in the neighborhood of 8, 10 feet.

         17           MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

                      MR. BERNARD:   Something like that.  So you may want to

         18    show us a detail of that structure.

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   Which structure?

         19           MR. BERNARD:   Of that filled area to create the

               driveway.

         20           MR. MASTROMONACO:   With the cross section?

                      MR. BERNARD:   Yes.  I don't know if there are any

         21    drainage paths that come across that.  It was kind of hard to

               tell that day, you know, which way water flows or doesn't

         22    flow.  I don't know if you need any drainage structures under

               that filled driveway.

         23           MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, is there any other way to access

               the property aside from Crumb Place?  I recall there was a

         24    right of way from a parallel street leading into the site.

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   Parallel to Crumb Place?

         25           MR. VERGANO:   Yes.  I don't have the plan in front of
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          2    me.  Again, we are concerned about the steepness of the

               driveway, the drop off of the elevation from Crumb Place onto

          3    the property itself.  A 16-foot high wall with an especially

               steep driveway may not be the best solution.

          4           MR. MASTROMONACO:   There are things that we can do on

               the wall, but I'll take your comments today and we will look

          5    at them when we come back.

                      MR. FOLEY:   Would there be any other access from the

          6    development of Parkway Drive?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think -- I think if I had an

          7    overall map you will see that those areas are too steeply

               distant by elevation.

          8           MR. FOLEY:   Is the operating site plan May 18th of

               '06, is will a later one?

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   July 21st, 2006.  Mr. Bianchi?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move that we refer

         10    this back to the board and carry it over to the next meeting,

               old business.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                      MS. TODD:   Second.

         12           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF CORTLANDT

               SELF-STORAGE FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND STEEP

         14    SLOPE and WETLAND PERMITS FOR 3 NEW BUILDINGS AND 2 BUILDING

               ADDITIONS AT THE EXISTING CORTLANDT SELF-STORAGE COMPLEX

         15    LOCATED AT 44 REGINA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

               "SKETCH PLAN" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

         16    REVISION DATED JULY 24, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 30-99).  I thought

               it was 8/26.  What was the last date?

         17           MR. MASTROMONACO:   August 25th.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is that correct on the agenda,

         18    should be August 25th?  There was, I guess, a site visit also.

               Comments on the site visit, Ivan?

         19           MR. KLINE:   I think generally what they want to do is

               doable.  I think there are some particular issues with some of

         20    the buildings that were noted and some tweaking we discussed,

               but certainly -- I'm sorry.

         21           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Self-storage.

                      MR. KLINE:   Those comments apply.  I was jumping ahead

         22    to the next one.  Same comments.  I mean, the location for

               where they wanted to put the additional building certainly did

         23    not seem to be particularly problematic so there doesn't seem

               to be any problem with the application.

         24           MR. BIANCHI:   I agree.  I saw it.  It's a good plan,

               good location, use.

         25           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just difficult entrance and exit.
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          2           MR. BIANCHI:   Somewhat.

                      MR. KLINE:   Depends which way you are coming from or

          3    going to.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are waiting on a study or

          4    anything on this?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah.  The town traffic consultant,

          5    Adler Consulting, is preparing a traffic analysis for this

               project and we are reviewing a draft of that now, but it's not

          6    ready for distribution at this time.  We hope to have it for

               you for the next meeting.

          7           MR. VERGANO:   That traffic study will address a

               request made by the town to the state D.O.T. to limit lefts

          8    into and out of the site during certain peak hours.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

          9           MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer this back to

               staff and await the traffic report.

         10           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                      MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Also on the question, I just want to

         12    mention that we still need the final elevation drawings for

               the buildings and analysis for criteria for a wetland permit.

         13    The lower building addition technically is in the 100-foot

               buffer and so we should have an evaluation of that criteria.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   I have a question.  When do you

         16    expect the traffic study to be out of draft?

                      MR. VERGANO:   It should be within a week.

         17           MR. FOLEY:   This is the sustainable development with

               considered there?

         18           MR. VERGANO:   Yes, it will be addressed.  It's not by

               Edwards & Kelsey, it's by Adler.

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next item under old business.

               APPLICATION OF CONGREGATION YESHOVA OHR HAMIER FOR SITE

         20    DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW

               DORMITORY BUILDING WITH A CLASSROOM WING, THE RENOVATION OR

         21    DEMOLITION OF OTHER BUILDINGS ON THE SITE, AND OTHER RELATED

               SITE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE ACCESS DRIVE,

         22    SIGNAGE, LANDSCAPING, REMOVAL OF THE COLLAPSED POOL STRUCTURE

               AND THE UPGRADING OF OTHER RECREATIONAL FACILITIES LOCATED AT

         23    141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

               "PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED BY YESHIVA OHR HAMIER" DATED

         24    AUGUST 25, 2006, PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., AND

               A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN"

         25    PREPARED BY KG&D ARCHITECTS, LATEST REVISION DATED JULY 21,
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          2    2006.  Mr. Miller, good evening, again.

                      MR. MILLER:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman.  We are

          3    continuing to work with staff and with the town and your

               advisors in connection with the site development plan.  Since

          4    our last meeting we did submit a site development plan that

               kind of goes out of the architectural concept phase into a

          5    site plan that is intended to be in conformance with your code

               requirements.  It does represent an update to the concept plan

          6    that Russ Davidson, the architect, had shown to you in prior

               meetings.  There was some revision in the parking area that

          7    resulted in the impervious coverage there.  We submitted

               architectural elevations which show dormitories and classroom

          8    as really being like a university type setting as opposed to a

               dude ranch which is what some of the prior buildings were.

          9    These buildings will have brick faces with stucco above and we

               believe they will represent a much cleaner and educational

         10    type of architecture than what had been there previously.  We

               also expect shortly to submit some additional renderings

         11    related to the architecture along with the tree survey that we

               are wrapping up, an application for wetland permit and

         12    landscaping plan.  I know that the board visited the site on

               August 29th and had some comments at that time.  One related

         13    to walking trails.  I think there was a comment about

               providing some walking trails that would enable some students

         14    to move around the neighborhood without so much activity along

               the street.  There was some comments by some code violations

         15    which I understand have largely been corrected since your site

               visit.  We continue to work with the staff on the sewer

         16    district extension and some technical details that are being

               ironed out.  And I wanted to give the planning board that

         17    update and if there were any other comments that floated out

               of your site visit we will be welcoming them tonight.

         18           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record, we did receive

               a letter from the Department of Technical Services Code

         19    Enforcement Division saying that all the violations had been

               remedied at the site, so we appreciate that effort.  Comments

         20    on the site visit?

                      MR. FOLEY:   Unfortunately I was not able to be there.

         21    I would like to go there, whether it's on my own or whatever

               before the next meeting.

         22           MR. MILLER:   If you could give Mr. Wall's (proper noun

               subject to correction) office a call to coordinate that with

         23    him.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments on the site

         24    visit?

                      MR. KLINE:   I kind of inadvertently gave mine before.

         25    The application had sort of listed a Phase 1 and Phase 2,
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          2    since it's clear Phase 2 is proceeding, just for SEQRA, it

               should be analyzed for one project.  It looks like it's on

          3    your site plan.

                      MR. MILLER:   It is.

          4           MR. KLINE:   I assume if the Environmental Assessment

               Form, if it doesn't already, it will reflect it.  This is one

          5    project.

                      MR. MILLER:   It does.

          6           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?  If not, Miss

               Todd?

          7           MS. TODD:   I guess we would refer this back to staff.

                      MR. MILLER:   We have some additional material to

          8    submit.

                      MS. TODD:   Okay.

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         10           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under old

               business:  APPLICATION OF MICHAEL AMERICO FOR FINAL PLAT

         12    APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 38,649 SQUARE FOOT

               LOT LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF DUTCH STREET, APPROXIMATELY

         13    1,700 FEET SOUTH OF ROUTE 9A AS SHOWN ON A PLAT ENTITLED

               "SUBDIVISION MAP OF PROPERTY PREPARED FOR MICHAEL AMERICO"

         14    PREPARED BY ARISTOTLE BOURNAZOS, L.S., LATEST REVISION DATED

               APRIL 28, 2006, AND A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         15    "INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN PREPARED FOR MICHAEL AMERICO" PREPARED

               BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED JUNE 28,

         16    2006.  Mr. Foley?

                      MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we

         17    prepare an approving resolution for the October 3rd meeting.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         18           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         19           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Final item under old

         20    business:  APPLICATION OF TEATOWN LAKE RESERVATION, INC. FOR

               FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION WITH NO NEW

         21    DWELLINGS PROPOSED OF 15,127 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE

               OF TEATOWN ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 1,750 FEET WEST OF SPRING

         22    VALLEY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAT

               OF THE FORMER MOORE PROPERTY" PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON

         23    SURVEYING & ENGINEERING, P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED JULY 13,

               2006.  Mr. Bernard?

         24           MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we have staff

               prepare an approving resolution for the October 3rd meeting.

         25           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?
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          2           MS. TODD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

          3           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto correspondence.

          4    LETTER DATED AUGUST 23, 2006 FROM CLINTON B. SMITH, ESQ.,

               CONCERNING A CONDITION OF PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FOR THE PARR

          5    SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 145 TEATOWN ROAD.  Good evening.

                      MR. SMITH:   Mr. Chairman, I'm Clinton Smith, Wormser,

          6    Kiely, Galef & Jacobs, the attorneys for the Parrs.  First of

               all, as an aside, thank you for the previous motion on behalf

          7    of Teatown.  We appreciate that.  Ironically, not necessarily

               ironically, but coincidently, this property is adjacent to the

          8    Moore property which you just addressed.  I believe I said it

               in the letter and also in the proposed declaration that we

          9    submitted.  This board is looking at a subdivision of the Parr

               property with the expectation that the Parrs going to sell the

         10    newly created lot to the New York City Department of

               Environmental Protection.  There's a contract in place for

         11    that sale.  The sale is under the New York City Watershed

               Protection Act which calls for that property to be held in

         12    perpetuity by DEP without further development.  I believe

               there were some questions or some concern in terms of waiving

         13    some of the provisions or the degree of scrutiny in which this

               application will be put.  There was some concern that there be

         14    assurance that the property would in fact be held undeveloped

               in perpetuity and there was the request or inclusion on the

         15    preliminary plat, a note to that effect.  DEP has said in

               simple terms that they will not accept the note or more

         16    accurately the note will radically affect the value that they

               will pay for the property which makes the transaction much

         17    less attractive for the Parrs.  What we have tried to do with

               this mechanism is to provide you with some assurance that if

         18    the sale isn't made under the current contract as proposed,

               the Parrs will come back to this body for an un-subdivision of

         19    the property, as for a merger of the 2 lots that would be

               created.  That would sit as declaration covenant restriction

         20    burdening the property.  It would terminate when DEP purchased

               it because it would fall under DEP protection.  It's just a

         21    means for us to control that stop gap period and let DEP

               acquire it without any burden on the record.

         22           MS. TODD:   Just so I understand, DEP would not take

               the property if it had no further development on the deed.

         23           MR. SMITH:   On the plat, correct.

                      MS. TODD:   Because it would affect what price they

         24    could pay?

                      MR. SMITH:   Correct.  Their fair market values

         25    standards says if there is a burden on the property they have
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          2    to take that into account for value.  The approach that we are

               using here is that burden, if you will, will be a burden on

          3    the Moore's as they are the owners and once it is sold to DEP

               it would be lifted.  There is still some risk frankly.  I

          4    disagree completely with DEP appraiser.  Logically it doesn't

               make sense.  I don't control their pocketbook so it doesn't

          5    really matter about my view of the logic.

                      MS. TODD:   It doesn't make sense because they are not

          6    in the business of building and developing of properties.

                      MR. SMITH:   That's exactly right.  Once they agree to

          7    purchase it under this program, they are committing to put

               that burden on the property themselves, so.

          8           MR. BERNARD:   It's a requirement because they are

               dealing with public money.

          9           MR. SMITH:   I believe that's true.  It's one of the

               catches that they find themselves in because they are

         10    obligated to pay fair market value for the property.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is going to be a waiting game,

         11    is that what I am hearing?

                      MR. SMITH:   I believe this is used as a stop gap and

         12    this would be acceptable to them, be acceptable to give them

               the protection that you need and be acceptable to DEP, meaning

         13    it would not effect value for DEP purposes, and it would let

               us proceed to closing.

         14           MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Smith, have they signed off on this

               procedure before?

         15           MR. SMITH:   They have not.  Since we have spoken I

               tried to speak to them about this and haven't gotten through.

         16    I believe it will be one of those things we will find.  When

               it's presented they will look at it.

         17           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will refer this back and await

               some action, is that it?

         18           MR. VERSCHOOR:   John, would we have to amend the

               resolution on this?

         19           MR. KLARL:   That's the essence of his letter which we

               had a certain resolution and he wanted to amend it to, I

         20    guess, incorporate the proposed declaration.

                      MR. SMITH:   It would be to delete the note reference

         21    in there and accept separately this declaration to stand in

               instead.

         22           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You need time to go back and look

               that over?

         23           MR. KLARL:   If we can refer back to staff and we will

               contact Mr. Smith before the next meeting.

         24           MR. SMITH:   That's fine.  We have to go to health

               department too.  If this concept, etcetera, is acceptable to

         25    you, we will go further with DEP to make sure we are not
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          2    circling one another's tails.

                      MR. BERNARD:   This would be a side letter between the

          3    applicant and town?

                      MR. KLARL:   A recordable declaration.

          4           MR. BERNARD:   Yeah, but it really doesn't affect the

               state or DEP at all.

          5           MR. SMITH:   That's correct.  That's the purpose of it

                      MR. KLINE:   The only risk we run is that the city

          6    changes its mind some years from now and turns around and

               decides to sell this land because it has a fiscal crisis.

          7           MR. SMITH:   You probably don't run that risk because

               under the watershed protection agreements, they are obligated

          8    to put a conservation easement on it.  The risk you run is not

               that they changed their minds some time in the future, but

          9    they don't do what they are obligated to do on purchase.

                      MR. KLARL:   It just seems cumbersome and convoluted to

         10    do it this way.

                      MR. SMITH:   It seems very cumbersome and convoluted to

         11    do it this way, that is exactly right.

                      MR. KLINE:   The town already has enforceable rights

         12    under what you just referred to?

                      MR. SMITH:   What we would give would give the town

         13    enforceable rights vis-à-vis the Parrs or any owner besides

               DEP in essence.

         14           MR. BERNARD:   If I'm not mistaken, there was a similar

               situation with the Angell property, it wasn't exactly done the

         15    same way, there wasn't a side letter, but they couldn't put a

               conservation easement on the land prior to our agreement.

         16           MR. KLARL:   That might have been the separate --

                      MR. BERNARD:   It was the same situation, it wasn't the

         17    DEP knocking at the door, it was the same situation.

                      MR. KLARL:   Hudson Highlands Trust situation.

         18           MR. SMITH:   I am directly familiar with that.  It

               wasn't the DEP.  If the subdivision is predicated on a no

         19    development, then the value of that property for contribution

               is diminished.

         20           MR. KLARL:   I think Mr. Smith might have represented

               Mr. Spears in Angell.

         21           MR. SMITH:   That's correct.  My firm did.

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to refer this

         22    back to staff.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         23           MS. TODD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         24           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         25           MR. SMITH:   Thank you very much.  I'll speak to staff
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          2    and follow-up with it.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next item:  MEMORANDUM DATED AUGUST

          3    10th, 2006 FROM RICHARD DISANZA, TOWN ENVIRONMENTAL MONITOR

               REGARDING LANDSCAPE PLAN TO CORRECT A VIOLATION OF THE TREE

          4    PRESERVATION BUFFER REQUIRED BY THE PLANNING BOARD FOR THE

               LOCKWOOD SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON LOCKWOOD ROAD.  Mr. Kline?

          5           MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we receive and

               file this memorandum.

          6           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                      MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          7           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          8           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED AUGUST 21,

               2006 FROM GARY J. PROPHET REQUESTING APPROVAL OF SIGNAGE FOR

          9    THE CARVEL STORE LOCATED AT 24 OLD ALBANY POST ROAD (CARBONE

               BUILDING).  Miss Todd?

         10           MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we

               approve this request.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         12           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED AUGUST 23RD,

               2006 FROM GAIL BOWDOIN REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A FREESTANDING

         14    SIGN FOR BILL VOLZ'S WESTCHESTER CHRYSLER, DODGE, JEEP LOCATED

               AT 2293 CROMPOND ROAD (ROUTE 202).  We discussed this at the

         15    work session.  I think we need more information about these

               signs.  There's a variance that is going to be required on

         16    this, Ken?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.  The proposed

         17    freestanding sign is 48 square feet.  The code only allows 24.

               Also the size of the freestanding signs subtracted from any

         18    signage that could possibly be allowed on the building and

               currently there are paper or plastic temporary signs on the

         19    building.  We need to see more permanent signs being proposed

               here.  We have to review this as one package and not

         20    piecemeal.  So we are asking that you submit a complete sign

               package for the property.

         21           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   At this time we are not

               prepared to do that.  The reason being is the owner is going

         22    to be undergoing extensive renovations to the building about 2

               years, hopefully.  So the building is not going to have any

         23    signage planned at this stage whatsoever.  We are just looking

               to get this road side sign up to give him some operational

         24    identity for Chrysler standards.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess what we are hearing is

         25    there are some other signs on the building that are not of
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          2    permanent nature.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.  There are some paper

          3    or plastic signs on the building.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Give us an inventory of the signs,

          4    what is permanent and what's not and as we go through we can

               figure out what stays and goes and how we can approve this

          5    things.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   The signs on the building

          6    are not permanent and I have a letter from Jennifer Volz to

               the town planning board.  July 25th I wrote a letter to the

          7    board asking for approval for signs for the dealership for

               Bill Volz Westchester Chrysler Jeep Dodge at 2293 Crompond

          8    Road.  I am willing to state that once these signs are

               approved and installed that I remove the temporary signs from

          9    the building.  It will be very difficult to remove the signs

               prior to installation of new signs.  This is from Jennifer

         10    Volz.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have a copy of that.  I guess we

         11    are still unclear if you have this 48-square-foot sign and you

               remove the temporary signs, is that the total inventory of all

         12    the signs that are there?

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   At this stage of the

         13    game, yes.  We are not proposing any building signs at this

               time.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are there any other signs?  The

               sign ordinance in the town allows you a certain square footage

         15    of signs.  We just want to make sure that if we give you the

               48-square-foot sign you are requesting and you take down the

         16    signs on the building, there aren't any other signs around

               that bring you above what is allowed.

         17           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   At this time we are not

               asking for anything in addition to that.

         18           MR. KLARL:   You just want the one freestanding sign?

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Correct.

         19           MR. VERGANO:   At this time or any time in the future

               you can't go above the 48 square feet.  That's the point

         20    that's being made here.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I understand that.

         21           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So this will be the only sign at

               this location?

         22           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   At this location.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If we were to approve it, this

         23    would be the only sign and once it's constructed, all other

               signs will be removed.

         24           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Once this sign is

               erected, correct.  All other signs will be removed from the

         25    dealership.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All is all?

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   All is all.  I don't want

          3    to snow this planning board either.  Once the building

               renovations are done, in a couple of years we are going to --

          4           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's fine.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I don't want to blindside

          5    somebody.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm not saying you can't come and

          6    request a variance beyond the 48 square feet when the time

               comes.

          7           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I'm here on behalf of

               Bill Volz and Chrysler Corporation.  We are looking to get a

          8    sign up so we can operate his business.  By the way, this is

               the smallest sign that Chrysler makes.  I have a photo.

          9           MR. VERSCHOOR:   This will still require a variance

               from the zoning board for this size sign.

         10           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Why is that, Ken?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Because the limit is 24 square feet.

         11           MR. KLARL:   And you can go up to 100 percent.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   So we don't know if the zoning board

         12    will allow this or not, so that's an unknown at this time.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Do we need planning board

         13    approval to go to the zoning board?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes and no.  It's up to the planning

         14    board at this time if they want to approve the design.  I

               would also say subject to architectural review and, of course,

         15    a zoning variance.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Presuming we approve it and

         16    presuming ZBA approves it, then at some point code enforcement

               can go and make sure this is, in fact, the only sign that is

         17    out there.

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.  That would be another

         18    condition of your approval.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Why don't we move them along

         19    the path here.

                      MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion to refer this back.

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think we will approve it subject

               to ZBA.

         21           MR. FOLEY:   Approve it subject to ARC and ZBA.  And

               also make a motion -- (interrupted)

         22           MR. VERSCHOOR:   And removal of the signs once this one

               is installed.

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And also Architectural Advisory

               Committee review.

         24           MR. FOLEY:   Make a motion for approval of the ZBA and

               Architectural Review Council removal of the signs, temporary

         25    signs.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          4           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED AUGUST 25,

               2006 FROM LOUIS CARUSO OF TOLL BROTHERS REQUESTING PLANNING

          5    BOARD APPROVAL FOR A CHANGE TO THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN TO

               PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DIFFERENT STYLE UNIT KNOWN AS THE

          6    BAINBRIDGE FOR LOTS NUMBER 41, 42, 45, 46, 57, 58, 61 & 62 AT

               HOLLOWBROOK MEWS LOCATED ON OREGON ROAD.  Mr. Bernard?

          7           MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we approve this

               application by this motion.

          8           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                      MR. KLINE:   Second.

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         10           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  MEMORANDUM DATED AUGUST

               3, 2006 FROM THOMAS WOOD, ESQ., TOWN ATTORNEY REGARDING SUNSET

         11    PROVISIONS ON EXISTING SUBDIVISIONS.  Mr. Bianchi?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move we receive and

         12    file this memo.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         13           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         14           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Last item under

         15    correspondence.  AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN SIGN CODE ADOPTED BY

               THE TOWN BOARD PURSUANT TO LOCAL LAW 4 OF 2006 FOR CERTAIN

         16    SIGN APPROVAL BY STAFF.  Mr. Kline?

                      MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we receive and file

         17    this.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         18           MS. TODD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

         19           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto new business.  We

         20    have 6 items under new business and then we call it an

               evening.  APPLICATION OF MONTEVERDE RESTAURANT, LLC, FOR

         21    AMENDED SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED SEASONAL

               OUTDOOR DINING AND MOVABLE YOGA PLATFORMS AT THE MONTEVERDE

         22    Restaurant LOCATED AT 28 BEAR MOUNTAIN BRIDGE ROAD AS SHOWN ON

               A DRAWING ENTITLED "EXISTING/PROPOSED PLOT PLAN FOR

         23    MONTEVERDE, LLC," PREPARED BY ED GEMMOLA, R.A., DATED AUGUST

               17, 2006.

         24           MR. ZUTT:   We are being required to get site plan

               approval for movable yoga platforms.  That's why we are here,

         25    among others things.  We have actually 4 requests.  2 of them
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          2    actually may be unnecessary.  It turns out that most of you,

               if not perhaps all of you, are familiar with the property.

          3    Monteverde Restaurant/Hotel has been there for a very, very

               long time.  On the riverside of the property is a large patio

          4    and we have reason to believe that patrons service from the

               restaurant has taken place on that patio over the years under

          5    prior ownership, but we are being told we need to get site

               plan approval to continue that practice.  So that's part of

          6    our present application.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The seasonal outdoor as an existing

          7    structure, you just need an approval.

                      MR. ZUTT:   That's right.  That's one item.  There's a

          8    grape arbor, maybe 150, 200 feet distant to the southwest

               partially set in the ground that was also used for service of

          9    restaurants patrons in the past.  That too we are being

               required to obtain site plan approval for its continued use.

         10    On the drawing, unfortunately I don't know if you can see it,

               but I've got them numbered.  The 2 patios highlighted in blue

         11    are the existing structures which were being constructed to

               get approval to continue service on.  They exist presently.

         12    The yellow patio in the middle, number 3 on the drawing is

               recently constructed.  It's an at-grade patio for which no

         13    building permit was required.  However, we are being told we

               also need site plan approval to serve patrons on that patio as

         14    well.  We have 3 areas for which we are seeking your approval

               to serve patrons.  In the upper left-hand corner of the

         15    drawing, also highlighted in yellow, you will see a little bit

               to the left of that, those 5 little squares there.  Those are

         16    movable yoga platforms.  I guess people do yoga on those and

               so they want us to get site plan approvals on those also.  We

         17    are requesting those site plan approvals.  If we need a public

               hearing, we will request a public hearing for that as well.

         18           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What do we need for this?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   It should be referred back and we will

         19    do a review memo.  There may be other issues that we will

               review.  For the benefit of the board, the plan also shows the

         20    location of the tent which was on the agenda a few months ago.

                      MR. ZUTT:   Yes.  That was approved by your board back

         21    in May and we had trouble securing a building permit for that

               structure for a variety of administrative reasons that I won't

         22    bore you with, but we still have a building permit application

               pending for that purpose.

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion, please?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to refer this

         24    back to staff.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         25           MR. KLINE:   Second.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item:  APPLICATION

               OF ALAN PORITZKY, D.D.S., FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

          4    AND A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR AN EXISTING DENTAL OFFICE LOCATED AT

               2004 CROMPOND ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "EXISTING

          5    CONDITIONS PLOT PLAN" PREPARED BY GREGORY McWILLIAMS, LATEST

               REVISION DATED AUGUST 24, 2006.  Mr. Zutt, good evening.

          6           MR. ZUTT:   I provided the board I think on August 25th

               with a brief explanatory letter.  Dr. Poritzky has been

          7    practicing dentistry at this location since the 1970's.  He's

               about to retire and he's learned that he needs a special

          8    permit in order to allow his successor to come in and engage

               in a dental practice.  Therefore he's applying for that

          9    special use permit.  He meets the dimensional requirements in

               terms of proximity to the hospital.  His property has

         10    sufficient acreage he does need some very, very minor setback

               variances for this structure, but uniquely your board is

         11    empowered to grant those variances under this section of code.

               I also brought with me some photographs of the property which

         12    I'll be happy to hand out.  I'm sorry, not the property, but

               the existing building.

         13           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Are there any proposed changes to this

               site under the application?

         14           MR. ZUTT:   No.  Everything is existing.  We are not

               proposing any site changes of any kind.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The only reason for this is

               somebody new is purchasing it?

         16           MR. ZUTT:   There's a new purchaser coming in and

               the -- coming in and the new dentist wanted the legal

         17    arrangement associated with the practice to be completely --

               (interrupted)

         18           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's sort of an as use right now?

                      MR. ZUTT:   Exactly.  Dr. Poritzky began the practice

         19    back there, it was basically a customary home occupation in

               the old days.  He's since moved on.  That's the purpose.

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What do we need to do?

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   I just wanted to mention, because this

         21    is within a thousand feet of the hospital on Crompond Road

               that they are eligible to apply for this special permit.  So

         22    we would recommend referring it back and review it and get

               back to you on this.

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Can I have a motion please?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to refer this

         24    back to staff.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         25           MR. FOLEY:   Second.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF SPRINGVALE

               APARTMENTS COMPANY FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR 28

          4    AFFORDABLE HOUSING UNITS IN 2-1/2 STORY BUILDING WITH a NEW

               COMMUNITY CENTER BUILDING WITH MAINTENANCE AND STORAGE BELOW

          5    AND 50 CAR PARKING FACILITY LOCATED AT THE SPRINGVALE

               APARTMENT COMPLEX ON THE WEST SIDE OF ALBANY POST ROAD

          6    APPROXIMATELY 1,300 FEET NORTH OF MAIDEN LANE AS SHOWN ON A

               2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE DEVELOPMENT

          7    PLAN FOR SPRINGVALE APARTMENTS COMPANY" PREPARED BY ED

               GEMMOLA, R.A., DATED AUGUST 23, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 14-01).

          8    Good evening, Ed.

                      MR. GEMMOLA:   Good evening.  I'm trying to make it

          9    quick.  We have here on the -- (inaudible speaking off mic.)

                      MR. VERSCHOOR:   Excuse me, you need to use the mic.

         10    The motor vehicle phone is portable.

                      MR. GEMMOLA:   Sorry.  On the last part of it is the

         11    proposed community center which is approximately 3,600 square

               feet.  You would have Springvale Road, you have a plaza,

         12    parking on the plaza level, parking along Springvale Road

               below that would be parking so it would sit on a structured

         13    parking building which would take up the difference in grade.

               Grade is sloping along to the -- I guess this would be east,

         14    Maiden Lane is along that southerly side of the property and

               then on the level below the parking would be where they

         15    presently have garbage storage collection and building

               maintenance.  You would have a lower level underneath that

         16    parking structure for which would house and enclose most of

               what is on site now.

         17           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I know you weren't involved back in

               2001.  Is this fundamentally different than what was being

         18    proposed in 2001?  I guess the community center is new.

                      MR. GEMMOLA:   The community center is new.

         19           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The buildings are in the same

               place?

         20           MR. GEMMOLA:   Yes, but less units.  They were approved

               for 36 units.  We are asking for 28 right now and they are

         21    presently using the structure here as the community center.

               That would be abandoned.  Later possibly we will be back to

         22    the board and add some units.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's proposed to stay, but just a

         23    difference use perhaps.

                      MR. VERGANO:   For the record, last month the town

         24    board did vote to change that special permit legislation to

               accommodate this proposal which also included the senior

         25    center.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Change in what way?

                      MR. VERGANO:   Ed, as you eluded earlier, there was a

          3    prior proposal for 36 additional units.  That required a

               revision to the special permit back in 2001.  This proposal

          4    required an additional revision to that same special permit.

                      MR. GEMMOLA:   Basically amended that approval to this.

          5           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will refer this back for further

               review.  Motion please?

          6           MS. TODD:   I make a motion we refer this back to staff

               for further review.

          7           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                      MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          8           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Is this open for public

         10    discussion?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No.  This is just coming to us for

         11    the first time.  What happens is staff is going to review

               their application basically for the first time and they

         12    will -- (interrupted)

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   He just said that the

         13    regular board approved something special to get this through.

               How come no one was told there was a meeting a month ago that

         14    approved something about this?

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I can't answer that.

         15           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I live on Springvale

               Road.  I'm obviously a neighbor.

         16           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I can't answer for the town boards.

                      MR. VERGANO:   There was a public meeting which was

         17    advertised.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Somewhere?  Some place

         18    some place that someone who lives on Springvale Road would

               actually know about?  The orange sign only went up recently

         19    that has today's date, it never went up before.  It never

               mentioned the previous thing.  I live on Springvale Road, I

         20    drive the road many times a day.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The orange sign noticed is for the

         21    planning board.  We put up those signs.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Thank you very much.  We

         22    like those signs.  How can there be other meetings that the

               residence don't know anything about this?

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If it's a public hearing, it's

               advertised in the newspapers as is required and also I imagine

         24    on the website as well it would have been --

                      MR. VERGANO:   I believe this was.  I have to check

         25    that.
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          2           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Where does someone go

               that has many, many complaints about Springvale, the way it's

          3    run, the way their parking is approved, the fact that the

               parking is on the street, that it makes no site visibility --

          4    (interrupted)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Come back to the public hearing

          5    when we have it.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   How do I find out about

          6    it ahead of time since I'm the only one here from the

               neighborhood?

          7           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The sign will identify the date for

               the public hearing.  The orange sign.

          8           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Only for the planning

               board?

          9           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All they did was go for a special

               permit.  We now have to approve what their application is?

         10           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   How do I get a copy of

               the pretty drawing?

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Stop by the planning department.

                      MR. VERGANO:   All the information you are looking for,

         12    dates for public hearing, everything that you get from the

               planning department --

         13           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You can call them up, check the

               website.  The sign will tell you when the next scheduled

         14    public hearing is.  We have some homework to do before we get

               to the public hearing.

         15           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   We have to homework to do

               to stop it.

         16           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Check with staff.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   How do we find out about

         17    the rules on parking, how to park off the road?

                      MR. KLARL:   Take a look at the site plan on file.

         18           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   When we call and complain

               that there are so many cars on the road and there are cars

         19    parked on the grass and nobody comes and does anything about

               it.

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's code enforcement.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   They do nothing.

         21           MR. BIANCHI:   That's enforcement.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They all report in to Mr. Vergano

         22    here, so code enforcement -- (interrupted)

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   There's over 6 cars

         23    parked on the grass when I came to the meeting today.  They

               are there every night.

         24           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Contact his office and he will make

               sure code enforcement goes and writes up a report.

         25           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   What is the rule on how
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          2    far away a parking lot has to be away from the road so when

               the cars pull in so their rear-ends are not hanging into the

          3    road?

                      MR. VERGANO:   Again, there's no standard, but it is

          4    subjected to site plan approval.  Once again, you come into

               the office and take a look at the site plan.  It's all

          5    detailed what was previously approved.  If there is any

               difference than is out in the field then it will be addressed.

          6           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Is there a way to come to

               the field visits to point out the problems?

          7           MR. VERGANO:   Sure.

                      UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   And your town board thing

          8    will say when you are going to the site so we can be there?

                      MR. VERGANO:   No.  Once again -- my suggestion is

          9    contact the planning office.  We will be happy to show the

               plans with you, explain and walk you through the plans.

         10           UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   All right.

                      MS. HENSHAW:   Esther Henshaw, 19 Springvale Road.  The

         11    special permit a month ago, what exactly did it approve?  What

               did it do?  What did they go for a month ago?

         12           MR. VERGANO:   It amended a prior special permit.  The

               prior special permit cited 36 units that actually was paired

         13    down to, I think, 34 in total.

                      MS. HENSHAW:   So they have the special permit for

         14    the -- (interrupted)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Isn't it usually for existing

         15    nonconforming use?

                      MR. VERGANO:   Yes.  This is actually an R20 zone.

         16    This site received special permit approval decades ago.

                      MS. HENSHAW:   Because it's residential and has

         17    apartments?

                      MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

         18           MS. HENSHAW:   Is it still senior housing or something

               else?

         19           MR. VERGANO:   Still senior housing.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Did we do anything on that?

         20           MR. KLARL:   I think we voted.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   APPLICATION FOR BEST RENT

         21    PROPERTIES FOR PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL FOR A 5-LOT

               SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR 5

         22    COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS RANGING IN SIZE FROM 8,000 TO 12,000

               SQUARE FEET OF BUILDING ON EACH LOT TOTALING 52,000 SQUARE

         23    FEET OF BUILDING ON A 4.86 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND FOR PROPERTY

               LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF WESTBROOK DRIVE AND OREGON

         24    ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN FOR HOLLOWBROOK

               PLAZA" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., DATED AUGUST

         25    24, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 24-96)  We will, of course, refer this
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          2    back.  I think we are going to issue our intent to be lead

               agency on this and start the process rolling.  Anything else

          3    we need to do for you?

                      MR. MASTROMONACO:   No, that's it.

          4           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion please?

                      MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer this back to

          5    staff and we declare our intention to serve as lead agency for

               review under SEQR and ask staff to circulate the appropriate

          6    notice to other agencies.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

          7           MS. TODD:   Second.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

          8           (Board in favor)

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

          9    DISTINCTIVE HOMES OF DUTCHESS, INC. FOR A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

               BETWEEN 2 LOTS LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF RICK LANE WEST

         10    APPROXIMATELY 2,000 FEET WEST OF RICK LANE AS SHOWN ON A

               DRAWING ENTITLED "LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT MAP PREPARED FOR

         11    DISTINCTIVE HOMES OF DUTCHESS, INC." PREPARED BY ANTHONY

               DEROSA P.L.S., DATED AUGUST 17, 2006.

         12           MR. KLARL:   I'll recuse myself.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion?

         13           MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we prepare an

               approving resolution for the next meeting.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                      MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         15           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in favor?

                      (Board in favor)

         16           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Last item of the evening.

               PREAPPLICATION DISCUSSION OF A PROPOSED SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

         17    APPLICATION BY TOMAS TINCO FOR APPROVAL OF A 6,000 SQUARE FOOT

               HARDWARE STORE WITH AN ADDITIONAL 3,000 SQUARE FOOT MATERIAL

         18    STORAGE BUILDING LOCATED ON AN APPROXIMATELY 2-ACRE PARCEL OF

               PROPERTY ON THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE 129 APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET

         19    SOUTH OF MOUNT AIRY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED SKETCH

               PLAN, ROUTE 129 HARDWARE STORE" PREPARED BY ROBERT ROSELLI,

         20    P.E., DATED AUGUST 23, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 43-94).

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Good evening.  My intent here is just to

         21    get some preliminary feedback from the board concerning a

               proposed hardware store on Route 129.  Basically we aren't

         22    looking for any kind of variance or anything like that, it's a

               primary use, it's in an HC district and there is an existing

         23    office building to the south and to the north, I believe we

               would be in front of the board for another proposed commercial

         24    property.  In my correspondence to the board there are a

               few -- there's about 4 issues that I can see I would like to

         25    get cleared up right away to facilitate the process.  Number
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          2    1, the proposed retail space is 6,000 square feet and that

               number was arrived at based at a previously approved septic

          3    system from the Westchester County Health Department based on

               just gallons required and estimated footage for a commercial

          4    building.  That 6,000 square feet seems to be an appropriate

               size for the lot.  My clients wants a 3,000 square foot

          5    dedicated storage building for lumber and related construction

               products and I was just wondering what the feasibility of that

          6    would be, if that's going to fly -- a storage building that

               would be separate from the actual hardware store, something

          7    like that is going to be -- (interrupted)

                      MS. TODD:   Would there remain room for parking for

          8    people to come in?  What kind of hardware store is it?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Just general merchandise.

          9           MS. TODD:   Is it a chain?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   No.  It's going to be independently

         10    owned.  Just a small hardware store that would you see in a

               downtown area, something like that.

         11           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How large is this, 5 acres?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   This site is just under 2 acres.  80,000

         12    square feet.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is that what it is?

         13           MR. ROSELLI:   Yes.  It's part of an approved

               subdivision.

         14           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You want to put 2 stores totaling

               9,000 square feet?

         15           MR. ROSELLI:   The 3,000 square feet would strictly be

               for storage, but associated with the hardware store.

         16           MR. BIANCHI:   What are you looking for from us

               tonight?  Specifically what is it?

         17           MR. ROSELLI:   There's a few issues that I see that I

               would like to have resolved so we can move forward.  If this

         18    plan is going to be acceptable, if not, coming through with a

               formal application.

         19           MS. TODD:   It's hard for me to get feedback --

               (interrupted)

         20           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What are the issues?

                      MS. TODD:   Size?

         21           MR. ROSELLI:   Is an additional storage building going

               to be acceptable to the board, an enclosed structure?

         22           MR. VERSCHOOR:   You are saying in addition to what you

               are showing on the plan?

         23           MR. ROSELLI:   No.  I'm saying the 6,000 square foot

               building is retail space, I'm providing 20 spaces which is

         24    what is required by the town code, 300 square foot per space.

               What I'm looking for is an extra 3,000 square feet of storage

         25    only.
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          2           MR. VERSCHOOR:   And you are showing that on this plan?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Yes.

          3           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Separate building?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Yes.

          4           MR. FOLEY:   Would there storage building be tucked in

               behind the proposed hardware store and there's a ledge in the

          5    back?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Yes.  As shown on the site plan it would

          6    be perpendicular and behind the hardware store, so it really

               would not be visible from the road.

          7           MR. FOLEY:   You have the landscaping in front and then

               the rear is what, is that -- we have the handicapped -- would

          8    you see the storage building from the other side?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   The only people that would really see

          9    the storage building is going to be -- probably not even them

               is going to be the office building to the south and there's a

         10    row of existing pine trees along the southern property line

               that would for the most part cover the visibility of that

         11    building.

                      MR. FOLEY:   You want to remove 9 pine trees on the

         12    property line?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Yeah.  That's basically the only way

         13    that I can -- that's another issue that I raise is the -- to

               get to the parking area, that's the only way, feasible way for

         14    good circulation that I can envision, some of those trees

               would have to come down.  I mean we could replace them with

         15    whatever else the board would see fit.

                      MR. FOLEY:   You would also have to cut back this rock

         16    ledge on the property, that's another disturbance.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   That's another issue.  Looking at

         17    cutting back approximately about 30 feet of the ledge, into

               the ledge.  I estimate it to be about a thousand or 1,500

         18    yards of material that would have to be removed.

               Unfortunately I did not have the time -- when I submitted this

         19    I did not have a full topographic survey which I do now.  I

               tried to signify that on the site plan.  There's an area of

         20    the ledge that would have to be cut back to accommodate this

               proposed layout.

         21           MR. FOLEY:   What is beyond?  There are woods behind it

               or beyond the ledge area?

         22           MR. ROSELLI:   Yes.  It's wooded behind there.  There

               would still be the zoning code calls for a 50-foot buffer

         23    between the other zoning areas that are zoned, otherwise in HC

               which the area behind is zoned residential.  What I'm showing

         24    and giving what that ledge cut back is a minimum -- at least a

               hundred feet except at the very edge.  It cuts down to about

         25    75 feet so, that should not be a -- (interrupted)
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          2           MR. FOLEY:   It doesn't show any topo meaning there's

               no sloping there?

          3           MR. ROSELLI:   No.  The site plan I submitted I didn't

               have the topography available at that time.  I just received

          4    it -- I just wanted to get up here for discussion.  In other

               words, if the board is going to absolutely be adamant about

          5    not allowing that slope to be cut back, it would be helpful to

               know that now so I don't have to go through the rigmarole of

          6    doing a bunch of grading.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Really an engineering issue more so

          7    than a planning issue.

                      MR. VERGANO:   Yeah, that's true.  Also it looks like

          8    the code is going to require another 10 spaces for the metal

               storage building.  Even though the code doesn't actually cite

          9    storage facilities, it does talk about one space required per

               300 square foot of buildings that are not listed and they can

         10    start as not listed.  You can see relief from the zoning board

               if you don't feel it's necessary.  That could be just part of

         11    this application, the whole package.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   I have to discuss that with my client.

         12    In other words, we would get referred to the zoning board,

               okay.

         13           MR. VERGANO:   I think you would be headed there unless

               you can give us the additional 10 spaces, then you would be

         14    going to the zoning board.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   That's fine.  How about just as an

         15    option, if we propose just to do a roof only type of

               structure, would that still count?

         16           MR. VERGANO:   Roof only?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Yeah.  Some hardware stores just have

         17    roofs and there's no actual building there, would that still

               be required parking?

         18           MR. VERGANO:   It's still a building.  Once again

               that's subject to zoning board interpretation.

         19           MS. TODD:   It seems like 6,000 square feet is big for

               a hardware store.  I know that the hardware store in Croton

         20    now is nowhere near that large and it's one of those chains,

               so it seems like a large structure.  The way you have it set

         21    on the site now it completely fills the front of the lot.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Okay.  That's fine.

         22           MS. TODD:   I live right down the street from here so I

               know this spot well.  If I was convinced that there was going

         23    to be a real hardware store use and what kind of hardware was

               going to be in there, then I'd be open to having it bigger,

         24    but just for a regular, like you said town hardware square,

               it's big.

         25           MR. ROSELLI:   That's fine.  I can discuss that with my
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          2    client.

                      MS. TODD:   To me it smells sort of like a building

          3    that is going to be sold for something else.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   I'm not privy to that information.  My

          4    client asked me, he wants a hardware store.

                      MS. TODD:   We are still trying to figure out what

          5    happens in the office building next to this place.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   I don't know.  It looks unoccupied.

          6    I'll try to get more specifics as to what exactly he wants to

               sell out of there that is going to warrant that kind of size

          7    of building.

                      MS. TODD:   I would say I'm in favor of not doing major

          8    excavation into the ledge.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think you need to meet with Ed,

          9    the department of engineering just to see how viable that

               proposal is.

         10           MR. VERSCHOOR:   Also any outdoor storage here or

               storage building, we are very concerned about producing noise

         11    that's going to disturb neighbors, so particularly in the

               early morning hours so that's something else to keep in mind.

         12           MR. ROSELLI:   Okay.  Those are the major issues that I

               see.  I don't know if the board has any other initial

         13    observations that I should be cognizant of.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   As far as the 2 buildings, I don't

         14    think we have any concern about that, the excavation

               certainly, parking, we have to make sure is adequate.  Beyond

         15    that --

                      MR. FOLEY:   How close is the nearest water course?  Is

         16    there a stream behind there or some distance?

                      MR. ROSELLI:   There's no water course per se.  The

         17    Croton Reservoir is across the street.

                      MR. FOLEY:   That's what I'm talking about.

         18           MR. ROSELLI:   It's just wooded and behind there is

               residential neighborhood behind the woods.  There's sandy

         19    material.  I did some perk tests up there.  I'll meet with the

               planner and engineer, go over the topography, it will be a

         20    little less vague and proceed from there.

                      MS. TODD:   Any kind of elevations would be good to

         21    see.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Once you do a formal application,

         22    you don't have to do that now.

                      MR. ROSELLI:   Yeah.  This is strictly for discussion.

         23           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  I think we need a

               motion on this.

         24           MS. TODD:   I'll make a motion to refer this.

                      CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

         25           MR. KLINE:   I move we adjourn.
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          2           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   11:45.  Thank you.
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